
   
 
 

 
 

Police and Crime Panel 
 
 
Date Tuesday 24 June 2014 

Time 10.00 am 

Venue Committee Room 1A, County Hall, Durham 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 

[Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. 
Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman’s 

agreement] 
 
 
1. Election of Chairman   

 
2. Election of Vice-Chairman   

 
3. Apologies for Absence   

 
4. Substitute Members   

 
5. Minutes of the meetings held on 3 March and 22 April 2014  (Pages 1 - 

6) 

 
6. Declarations of interest, if any   

 
7. Durham Police and Crime Commissioner Annual Report 2013-2014 - 

Report of Assistant Chief Executive  (Pages 7 - 26) 

 
8. Hate Crime - Report of Assistant Chief Executive and Presentation by 

Chief Inspector Colin McGillivray  (Pages 27 - 30) 

 
9. Police and Crime Panel Work Programme 2014-15 - Report of 

Assistant Chief Executive  (Pages 31 - 34) 

 
10. Protocol for Section 38 of the Police Reform & Social Responsibility Act 

2011 - Report of Assistant Chief Executive  (Pages 35 - 48) 

 



11. Home Affairs Committee Report - Police and Crime Commissioners: 
Progress to Date - Report of Assistant Chief Executive  (Pages 49 - 64) 

 
12. Appointment of Independent Co-opted Members - Report of Monitoring 

Officer  (Pages 65 - 88) 

 
13. Such other business, as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, 

is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   

 
14. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the 

discussion of items containing exempt information   

 
Part B 

 
 
 
Items during which it is considered the meeting will not be open to the 

public (consideration of exempt or confidential information) 
 
 
15. HMIC Inspection Feedback - Report of Assistant Chief Officer  (Pages 

89 - 98) 

 
16. Such other business, as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, 

is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Monitoring Officer 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
16 June 2014 
 
 
To: The Members of the Police and Crime Panel 

 
 
Durham County Council 
Councillors J Armstrong, D Boyes, P Brookes, S Forster, L Hovvels, D Stoker 
and A Willis 
 
Darlington Borough Council 
Councillors I Haszeldine, S Harker and B Jones 
 
Independent Co-opted Members 
K Larkin-Bramley and N Vaulks 
 
 

Contact: Ian Croft Tel: 03000 269702 

 



 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

At a Meeting of Police and Crime Panel held in Committee Room 1B, County Hall, 
Durham on Monday 3 March 2014 at 11.45 am 

 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor L Hovvels (Chair) 

 

Durham County Council: 

Councillors J Armstrong, D Boyes, P Brookes, S Forster, A Hopgood and A Willis 
 
Darlington Borough Council: 
Councillors S Harker, B Jones and N Vaulks 
 
Independent Co-opted Members: 
N Vaulks 

 
 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors I Haszeldine and D Stoker 
and Ms K Larkin-Bramley. 
 
 

2 Substitute Members  
 
Councillor A Hopgood attended as named substitute for Councillor D Stoker. 
 
 

3 Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 3 February 2014 were confirmed by the Panel 
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
 

4 Declarations of interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
 

5 Police and Crime Plan  
 
The Panel considered a report of the Assistant Chief Executive which presented the 
Police and Crime Commissioner’s revised Police and Crime Plan 2013-17 (for copy 
see file of Minutes). 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



The Commissioner presented his revised Police and Crime Plan for 2013-2017 and 
provided the Panel with information about the contents of the Plan. 
 
Councillor B Jones referred to the priority of reducing hate crime and asked about 
the levels of hate crime and how it was identified as such.  The Commissioner 
replied that although levels of hate crime were very low, there was concern that the 
level of reporting such crimes was low.  Levels of hate crime were monitored and a 
coherent hate crime strategy now existed.  Feedback received from the Hate Crime 
Action Group showed that more positive support was now being provided and 
confidence was growing. 
 
Councillor B Jones then referred to the priority of tackling the harm caused to 
individuals and communities by alcohol and drugs and asked how this aligned to 
the views of the Chief Constable on the legalisation of drugs.  The Commissioner 
replied that the Chief Constable did not advocate the decriminalisation of drugs but 
proposed the decriminalisation of being a drug addict, a view which the 
Commissioner supported.  A lot acquisitive crime currently carried out was to feed 
the drug habit of addicts, and money from drugs purchases went into organised 
crime groups.  If addicts were provided with drugs in drug consumption rooms, this 
would remove the need for acquisitive crime, reduce the risk of blood borne 
disease, reduce the chances of overdose and reduce the supply of money to 
organised crime groups.  Additionally, the use of drug consumption rooms could 
lead to the rehabilitation of addicts. 
 
Councillor Brookes, referring to hate crime, informed the Panel that this was most 
predicated upon ignorance and prejudice, the solution to which was partnership 
working for the education of communities.  The Commissioner replied that Durham 
Agency Against Crime delivered such awareness packages into communities. 
 
Councillor Boyes, while agreeing with the views of the Chief Constable and the 
Commissioner relating to drugs and organised crime, suggested that he Plan 
should include greater detail of actions taken regarding drugs and organised crime. 
 
Councillor Hovvels informed the Commissioner that she was pleased that the 
impact that mental health issues had on services was included in the Plan and that 
the Commissioner was part of a national working group looking into mental health 
issues as part of the Association of Police and Crime Commissioners, to help to 
shape local and national policing development.  
 
Resolved: 
That the comments of the Panel on the Plan be fed back to the Police and Crime 
Commissioner. 
 
 

6 Draft Protocol on Exercise of the PCC's Power under Section 38 of the Police 
Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011  
 
The Panel considered a report of the Assistant Chief Executive regarding a draft 
protocol between the Police and Crime Commissioner, Police and Crime Panel and 

Page 2



the Chief Constable on Exercise of the Commissioner’s Power under Section 38 of 
the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (for copy see file of Minutes). 

Resolved: 
That the draft protocol be approved and that it be signed off by the Chair of the 
Panel, the Police and Crime Commissioner and Chief Constable. 
 
 
The Chairman of the meeting was of the opinion that the following item of business 
was of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration because of the need to update 
Members on a funding application. 
 
 

7 Medomsley Inquiry  
 
The Police and Crime Commissioner provided the Panel with details of an 
application for funding in relation to the Medomsley Inquiry. 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

At a Meeting of Police and Crime Panel held in Executive Conference Room, Police 
Headquarters, Aykley Heads, Durham on Tuesday 22 April 2014 at 12.00 pm 

 
 

Present: 
 
Durham County Council: 

Councillors J Armstrong, D Boyes, M Dixon and S Forster 
 
Darlington Borough Council: 
Councillor B Jones 
 
Independent Co-opted Members: 
Ms K Larkin-Bramley 

 
1 Election of Chairman  

 
In the absence of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman, it was Moved by Councillor 
Boyes, Seconded by Councillor Jones and 
 
Resolved: 
That Councillor J Armstrong be appointed as Chairman for the meeting. 
 
 

Councillor J Armstrong (Chairman) 
 
 

2 Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors P Brookes, S Harker, 
I Haszeldine, L Hovvels, D Stoker and A Willis and Mr N Vaulks. 
 

3 Substitute Members  
 
Councillor M Dixon as substitute Member for Councillor P Brookes. 
 

4 Declarations of interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

5 Proposed Appointment of the Police and Crime Commissioner's Chief 
Executive (Chief of Staff) 
 
The Panel considered a report of the Assistant Chief Executive which provided 
information on the process to be undertaken to hold a confirmation hearing for the 
post of Chief of Staff and also considered a report from the Police and Crime 
Commissioner for the proposed candidate for the post of Chief Executive (Chief of 

Page 5



 

 

Staff) for the Police and Crime Commissioner for Durham (for copy see file of 
Minutes). 
 
Mr Ron Hogg, Police and Crime Commissioner for Durham informed the Panel 
about the procedure and process undertaken for the appointment process to the 
post of Chief of Staff. 
 
The Panel then questioned Mr Reiss via a telephone conference on issues around 
the following issues: 

• The main areas of his expertise which would enable him to undertake the 
Chief of Staff role effectively; 

• Who he regarded as the key stakeholders he would work with within the role 
and sought examples of working in partnership with a range of organisations, 
partnerships and agencies; 

• His course of action if the Commissioner was preparing to do something he 
felt unwise; 

• How he aimed to win the confidence of all key partners whilst maintaining 
personal integrity; and 

• How he would ensure a constructive relationship between the Police and 
Crime Commissioner and the Panel was maintained. 

 
Mr Reiss provided the Panel with full responses to all questions asked. 
 
The Panel thanked Mr Hogg for his attendance and Mr Reiss for partaking in the 
telephone conference, and moved into closed session. 
 
Resolved: 
That under Section 100 (A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following discussion on the grounds that it 
involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the said Act. 
 
The Panel discussed the Police and Crime Commissioners recommendation to 
appoint Alan Reiss as Chief of Staff.  It was Moved by Councillor Boyes, Seconded 
by Councillor Jones and 
 
Resolved: 
That the Panel endorse the appointment of Alan Reiss to the post of Chief of Staff 
for the Police and Crime Commissioner for Durham Constabulary in accordance 
with the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011. 
 

Page 6



 

                    

 

 

Durham Police and Crime Panel 
 

24 June 2014 
 

Durham Police and Crime Commissioner 
Annual Report 2013-14 

 
 
 

Report of Lorraine O’Donnell, Assistant Chief Executive  

 
Purpose of the Report 

1 To consider the Durham Police and Crime Commissioner’s Annual report 
2013-14.  

Background 

2 Part 1, Chapter 3, Section 12 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility 
Act 2011 requires the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) to produce an 
Annual report on: 

• the exercise of the PCC’s  functions in each financial year, and 

• the progress which has been made in the financial year in meeting the 

police and crime objectives in the PCC’s police and crime plan.  

 

3 The Act also requires that the Commissioner must attend a public meeting of 

the Panel, to present the report to the panel and answer the panel’s questions 

on the report. The Commissioner is also required to give the panel a response 

to any report or recommendations on the annual report and publish any such 

response. 
 
4 Appendix 2 of this report contains the Durham Police and Crime 

Commissioner’s Annual Report 2013-14 for consideration by the Police and 
Crime Panel. 

 

Recommendation  
 

5 That the Police and Crime Panel consider information contained within the 
Durham Police and Crime Commissioner’s Annual Report 2013-14 and 
comment accordingly.    

 

 

Contact: Jonathan Slee, Overview and Scrutiny Officer     Tel: 03000 268142 
Jonathan.slee@durham.gov.uk  

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
 
Finance – The Annual report identifies resources which the Commissioner is to 
provide to the chief officer of police 

 

Staffing – None  

 

Risk – None  

 

Equality and Diversity /  Public Sector Equality Duty – None  

 

Accommodation – None  

 

Crime and Disorder – The Annual report is a key document for the Police and 
Crime Commissioner and will include objectives and achievements to reducing 
Crime & Disorder within the Force area. 

 

Human Rights – None  

 

Consultation – None  

 

Procurement – None  

 

Disability Issues – None  

 

Legal Implications – The report is required in accordance with the Police Reform 
and Social Responsibility Act 2011.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



0
 

    
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 
 

 

Page 9



1
 

 

  
P

a
g

e
 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

 /
 I

n
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 
2

 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 
3

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 a

ch
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
y

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
 

 

•
 

T
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 v

io
le

n
ce

 a
g

a
in

st
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 g

ir
ls

 
4

 

•
 

T
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 
6

 

•
 

T
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 l
o

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 a
re

a
 

8
 

•
 

T
o

 t
a

ck
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

 
9

 

•
 

T
o

 t
a

ck
le

 h
a

rm
 c

a
u

se
d

 t
o

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

b
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 d
ru

g
s 

 
1

0
 

•
 

T
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 r
o

a
d

 s
a

fe
ty

 
1

1
 

•
 

T
o

 m
a

k
e

 o
u

r 
p

o
li

ci
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
v
is

ib
le

 a
n

d
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 a

t 
a

ll
 t

im
e

s 
 

1
2

 

F
in

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
1

4
 

C
o

n
ta

ct
 U

s 
1

6
 

 
 

  

C
o

n
te

n
ts

  

 
 

Page 10



2
 

 W
e

lc
o

m
e

/ 
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 

A
s 

D
u

rh
a

m
’s

 f
ir

st
 e

le
ct

e
d

 P
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
r 

I 
ta

k
e

 e
n

o
rm

o
u

s 
p

ri
d

e
 i

n
 m

y
 r

o
le

 

in
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 

a
n

d
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

. 
 I

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

w
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
 o

ff
ic

e
 f

o
r 

1
8

 m
o

n
th

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 I

 h
a

v
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

a
ch

ie
v
in

g
 m

y
 

P
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 P

la
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s.
   

M
y
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 a
n

d
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

 i
s 

“t
o

 a
ch

ie
v

e
 e

x
ce

ll
e

n
ce

 i
n

 l
o

ca
l 

p
o

li
ci

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

h
ig

h
e

st
 l

e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

p
u

b
li

c 
co

n
fi

d
e

n
ce

 b
y

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 

a
d

d
re

ss
 w

h
a

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 l
o

ca
ll

y
”.

   

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

n
y
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s 

to
 f

a
ce

 i
n

 m
y
 q

u
e

st
 

to
 a

ch
ie

v
e

 t
h

is
 v

is
io

n
, 

th
e

 g
re

a
te

st
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 a
s 

th
e

 

a
u

st
e

ri
ty

 p
e

ri
o

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s.
  

In
it

ia
ll

y
 i

t 
w

a
s 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
u

st
e

ri
ty

 p
e

ri
o

d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
 e

n
d

 a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
n

o
w

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

h
a

t 
it

 i
s 

li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 u
n

ti
l 
a

t 
le

a
st

 2
0

2
0

. 
 T

h
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 w
e

 

re
ce

iv
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

d
e

cr
e

a
se

d
 

y
e

a
r 

o
n

 y
e

a
r,

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 m

o
v
in

g
 i
n

to
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 a

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
cu

t 
o

f 
£

4
.2

 m
il

li
o

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

. 
 T

h
e

 

fo
rc

e
 h

a
s 

re
sp

o
n

d
e

d
 w

e
ll
 s

o
 f

a
r 

b
y 

d
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 

h
u

g
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 s
a

v
in

g
 e

xe
rc

is
e

s 
a

n
d

 w
il

l 
h

a
v
e

 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
m

o
re

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 f
e

w
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 I
t 

is
 

g
o

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

in
g

s 
w

il
l 

g
e

t 

to
u

g
h

 b
u

t 
it

 i
s 

a
 s

to
rm

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 w
e

a
th

e
r.

   

D
e

sp
it

e
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

 t
im

e
s,

 I
 a

m
 h

a
p

p
y
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

th
a

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 r

e
m

a
in

 

a
m

o
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

fe
st

 p
la

ce
s 

to
 l

iv
e

, 
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
. 

 A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 l

a
st

 1
2

 

m
o

n
th

s 
th

e
re

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

 1
0

%
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

 

re
co

rd
e

d
 c

ri
m

e
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

y
e

a
r,

 

cr
im

e
 l

e
v
e

ls
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
im

il
a

r 
to

 t
h

e
 l
o

w
 l

e
v
e

ls
 o

f 

th
e

 e
a

rl
y
 1

9
8

0
s 

a
n

d
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 s

ti
ll
 

h
a

s 
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
o

w
e

st
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 c

ri
m

e
 r

a
te

s 
in

 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s.
  

In
 m

y
 f

ir
st

 P
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 P

la
n

 I
 s

e
t 

m
y 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

m
y
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s.

  
T

h
e

se
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

a
re

 

d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

id
 t

h
e

 a
ch

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
y
 v

is
io

n
. 

 

D
u

ri
n

g
 m

y
 t

im
e

 i
n

 o
ff

ic
e

 g
o

o
d

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 f
u

lf
il

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g

ly
 I

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

d
 

th
e

se
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 P

o
li

ce
 a

n
d

 C
ri

m
e

 P
la

n
 

w
h

ic
h

 I
 h

a
v
e

 p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

. 
  

T
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
2

0
1

3
-1

4
 I

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 b

e
e

n
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 I

 r
e

p
re

se
n

t.
  
I 

h
a

v
e

 f
o

rm
a

ll
y
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
 m

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

a
n

e
ls

 a
n

d
 I

 p
la

n
 t

o
 b

u
il

d
 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

is
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it

h
 e

v
e

n
 m

o
re

 o
f 

o
u

r 

ci
ti

ze
n

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

. 
 A

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
m

y
 

ro
le

 i
s 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

I 
li

st
e

n
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
v
ie

w
s,

 

is
su

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

. 
  
  

I 
a

m
 t

h
a

n
k
fu

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
, 

st
a

ff
 a

n
d

 P
C

S
O

s 
a

li
k
e

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 

p
o

li
ce

 a
lo

n
e

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

fi
g

h
t 

cr
im

e
. 

 I
 a

m
 g

ra
te

fu
l 

to
 o

u
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

in
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
v
e

 o
u

r 
p

o
li

ci
n

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.
  
T

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
e

 

ca
n

 m
a

k
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
. 

  

 
 

Page 11



3
 

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 h
a

s 
se

e
n

 y
e

a
r-

o
n

-y
e

a
r 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
in

 r
e

co
rd

e
d

 c
ri

m
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

0
6

 

a
n

d
 2

0
1

3
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
su

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
 4

4
%

 f
a

ll
 i

n
 

o
ff

e
n

ce
s 

a
n

d
 a

lm
o

st
 2

4
,0

0
0

 f
e

w
e

r 
cr

im
e

s.
   

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
 1

0
%

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 

in
 c

ri
m

e
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

y
e

a
r.

  
W

h
il

st
 

th
is

 i
s 

n
o

t 
th

e
 r

e
su

lt
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 w
is

h
e

d
 f

o
r,

 

th
e

 C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 w

il
l 

b
e

 m
a

k
in

g
 e

v
e

ry
 e

ff
o

rt
 t

o
 

b
ri

n
g

 c
ri

m
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 d

o
w

n
. 

 I
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 

in
 

m
in

d
 t

h
a

t 
cr

im
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
im

il
a

r 
to

 t
h

e
 

lo
w

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
th

e
 e

a
rl

y
 1

9
8

0
s 

a
n

d
 D

u
rh

a
m

 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 s

ti
ll

 h
a

s 
so

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
o

w
e

st
 

re
co

rd
e

d
 c

ri
m

e
 r

a
te

s 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s.
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 a
n

d
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

 r
e

m
a

in
s 

o
n

e
 o

f 

th
e

 s
a

fe
st

 p
la

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
 t

o
 l

iv
e

, 
w

o
rk

 

a
n

d
 v

is
it

. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

te
ct

e
d

 m
o

re
 c

ri
m

e
s 

th
is

 

y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
st

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 f
o

r 
in

v
e

st
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
ri

m
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

co
u

n
tr

y
. 

  

W
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 p

u
t 

v
ic

ti
m

s 
fi

rs
t,

 i
n

v
e

st
ig

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 

so
lv

in
g

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

ro
b

le
m

s.
  

T
h

is
 is

 

re
fl

e
ct

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

xc
e

lle
n

t 
fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 v
ic

ti
m

s.
 I

n
 t

h
e

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 
to

 t
h

e
 

e
n

d
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
, 

8
8

%
 o

f 
v
ic

ti
m

s 
w

e
re

 s
a

ti
sf

ie
d

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 f
o

rc
e

 

w
h

e
n

 d
e

a
li

n
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

ir
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
t.

  
T

h
is

 is
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y

. 
  

 V
ic

ti
m

s 
a

re
 a

ls
o

 s
a

ti
sf

ie
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 e
a

se
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

th
e

y
 c

a
n

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 t

h
e

 f
o

rc
e

 (
9

8
%

),
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

ct
io

n
 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

a
k

e
 i

n
 d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 i
n

ci
d

e
n

t 
(8

9
%

) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
th

e
y
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 (
9

7
%

).
 

T
h

e
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 c

ri
m

e
 l

a
rg

e
ly

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 d
ru

g
 

o
ff

e
n

ce
s,

 v
io

le
n

t 
cr

im
e

, 
se

xu
a

l 
o

ff
e

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ft

. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 s
e

e
n

 a
n

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

re
co

rd
e

d
 d

ru
g

 o
ff

e
n

ce
s.

 S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
is

 is
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
b

e
in

g
 m

o
re

 c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
t 

to
 

re
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
se

 c
ri

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s 
w

it
h

 v
it

a
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

‘O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 S

le
d

g
e

h
a

m
m

e
r’

 h
a

s 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 a

ct
iv

e
ly

 t
a

rg
e

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 d
ru

g
 

d
e

a
le

rs
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
st

re
e

ts
, 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 h

a
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

se
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 c

a
u

se
 t

o
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

 

T
h

e
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
s 

in
 v

io
le

n
t 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 s
e

xu
a

l 

o
ff

e
n

ce
s 

la
rg

e
ly

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 

h
is

to
ri

ca
l 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 i

n
 

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

 J
im

m
y
 S

a
v
il

e
 i

n
v
e

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

. 
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

’s
 i

n
v
e

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

M
e

d
o

m
sl

e
y
 D

e
te

n
ti

o
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 i

ll
u

st
ra

te
s 

th
a

t 

v
ic

ti
m

s 
a

re
 n

o
w

 c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
t 

to
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
W

e
 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 d

e
a

l w
it

h
 s

u
ch

 c
ri

m
e

s 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 

a
n

d
 s

e
n

si
ti

v
e

ly
, 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

 r
e

m
a

in
s 

a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
rt

 o
f 

e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

 w
e

 d
o

. 

T
h

e
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 t

h
e

ft
 (

a
n

d
 s

te
a

li
n

g
) 

o
ff

e
n

ce
s 

is
 

p
re

d
o

m
in

a
n

tl
y
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

h
o

p
li

ft
in

g
 w

h
e

re
 

th
e

 m
o

st
 c

o
m

m
o

n
ly

 s
to

le
n

 i
te

m
s 

a
re

 f
o

o
d

, 

to
il

e
tr

ie
s 

a
n

d
 c

lo
th

e
s.

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 o
u

r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
re

 n
o

w
 le

ss
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

o
f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 b

u
rg

la
ry

 o
r 

to
 h

a
v
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 s

to
le

n
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

ir
 v

e
h

ic
le

s.
 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
, 

D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 s
o

lv
e

d
 

a
lm

o
st

 1
,3

0
0

 m
o

re
 c

ri
m

e
s 

th
a

n
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

re
su

lt
in

g
 i

n
 a

n
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 s
o

lv
e

d
 r

a
te

 o
f 

3
8

%
. 

O
th

e
r 

ra
te

s 
a

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 s

im
il

a
r 

to
 t

h
o

se
 o

f 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

g
iv

in
g

 D
u

rh
a

m
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
st

 s
o

lv
e

d
 r

a
te

s 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y
. 

D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 t
o

 s
e

e
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
in

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 w
it

h
 

w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 2
0

1
1

-1
2

. 
T

h
is

 i
s 

re
fl

e
ct

e
d

 i
n

 

b
o

th
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
ts

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l-

re
la

te
d

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

th
-

re
la

te
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

v
e

 f
a

ll
e

n
 b

y
 

3
3

%
 a

n
d

 2
8

%
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

, 

re
sp

e
ct

iv
e

ly
. 

 

In
 m

y
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 C
ri

m
e

 P
la

n
 I

 h
a

v
e

 s
e

t 
th

e
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 t
h

re
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 f

o
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

: 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 
2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

C
ri

m
e

 -
  

V
ic

ti
m

 b
a

se
d

 p
o

li
ce

 

re
co

rd
e

d
 c

ri
m

e
 

2
6

,5
3

7
 

2
9

,3
0

3
 

P
u

b
li

c 
C

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
  

T
h

e
 p

o
li

ce
 a

re
 d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 A
S

B
 

a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 i

ss
u

e
s 

th
a

t 
m

a
tt

e
r 

in
 

th
e

 a
re

a
 

 

7
3

%
 

  

 

7
5

%
 

 

T
a

k
in

g
 e

ve
ry

th
in

g
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

I 
h

a
ve

 c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
ce

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

o
li

ce
 

in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 

7
4

%
 

7
5

%
 

H
o

w
 g

o
o

d
 a

 j
o

b
 d

o
 y

o
u

 t
h

in
k

 

th
e

 p
o

li
ce

 a
re

 d
o

in
g

 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

a
re

a
 

6
0

%
 

6
1

%
 

V
ic

ti
m

 S
a

ti
sf

a
ct

io
n

 

%
 o

f 
V

ic
ti

m
s 

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 

w
h

o
le

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

 

8
9

%
 

 

8
8

%
 

   

Page 12



4
 

 T
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

 v
io

le
n

ce
 

a
g

a
in

st
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 g

ir
ls

 

 

T
h

e
 p

a
st

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 
h

a
v
e

 s
e

e
n

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

 D
o

m
e

st
ic

 A
b

u
se

 S
e

m
in

a
rs

 

In
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 I

 h
e

ld
 

m
y
 f

ir
st

 D
o

m
e

st
ic

 

A
b

u
se

 S
e

m
in

a
r.

  
T

h
e

 

p
u

rp
o

se
 w

a
s 

to
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 g

a
p

s 
in

 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 a

n
d

 

cr
e

a
te

 m
e

ch
a

n
is

m
s 

w
h

e
re

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

ca
n

 w
o

rk
 b

e
tt

e
r 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
T

h
e

 u
lt

im
a

te
 g

o
a

l 
is

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
th

o
se

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
is

 

fo
rm

 o
f 

a
b

u
se

 a
n

d
 t

o
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
, 

in
st

e
a

d
 o

f 

su
ff

e
ri

n
g

 i
n

 s
il

e
n

ce
. 

 T
h

e
 s

e
m

in
a

r 
w

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 

9
0

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

s 
fr

o
m

 a
 b

ro
a

d
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

u
b

li
c 

a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

se
ct

o
rs

, 
v
ic

ti
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 g

ro
u

p
s.

 

 V
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 

to
 w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
r 

in
 s

m
a

ll
 

g
ro

u
p

s 
to

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

fo
rw

a
rd

, 
a

n
d

 

m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 m
o

m
e

n
tu

m
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t.

  

 In
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
 I

 h
e

ld
 m

y
 s

e
co

n
d

 D
o

m
e

st
ic

 

A
b

u
se

 S
e

m
in

a
r 

in
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 a

n
d

 b
o

th
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s.
  

 

T
h

is
 j

o
in

t 
e

v
e

n
t 

m
a

rk
e

d
 t

h
e

 l
a

u
n

ch
 o

f 
a

 n
e

w
 lo

ca
l 

'L
o

v
e

 i
s 

m
a

n
y
 t

h
in

g
s…

 (
b

u
t 

n
e

v
e

r 
a

b
u

si
v
e

)'
 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
a

b
u

se
 i

n
 L

G
B

T
 

(L
e

sb
ia

n
, 

G
a

y
, 

B
is

e
xu

a
l 

a
n

d
 T

ra
n

sg
e

n
d

e
r)

 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

T
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

w
a

s 
a

im
e

d
 a

t 
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
 a

n
d

 s
e

xu
a

l 
v
io

le
n

ce
 

lo
ca

ll
y
 w

it
h

in
 C

o
u

n
ty

 D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
. 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 h
a

d
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 l

e
a

rn
 m

o
re

 

a
b

o
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
is

 b
e

in
g

 d
o

n
e

 

lo
ca

ll
y
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

th
e

se
 t

yp
e

s 

o
f 

cr
im

e
s 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 v
ic

ti
m

s 

a
n

d
 s

u
rv

iv
o

rs
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

th
e

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

o
v
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 

a
n

d
 r

e
b

u
il

d
 t

h
e

ir
 l

iv
e

s.
  

A
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s 

a
ls

o
 h

e
a

rd
 h

o
w

 

p
e

rp
e

tr
a

to
rs

 o
f 

th
is

 k
in

d
 o

f 

cr
im

e
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
to

 j
u

st
ic

e
. 

 

 W
h

it
e

 R
ib

b
o

n
 C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

  

O
n

 t
h

e
 1

3
th

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 h

o
w

 s
e

ri
o

u
s 

I 
ta

k
e

 

th
is

 i
ss

u
e

 I
 w

a
s 

jo
in

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 l
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 B
il

l 
D

ix
o

n
, 

th
e

 B
is

h
o

p
 o

f 
Ja

rr
o

w
, 

M
a

rk
 B

ry
a

n
t,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

’s
 D

e
p

u
ty

 M
a

y
o

r,
 

G
e

ra
ld

 L
e

e
 o

n
 a

 s
p

o
n

so
re

d
 w

a
lk

 i
n

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
. 

 

 

T
h

e
 w

a
lk

 w
a

s 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 

A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 

W
h

it
e

 R
ib

b
o

n
 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
n

 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

se
e

k
s 

to
 

p
re

v
e

n
t 

v
io

le
n

ce
 a

g
a

in
st

 w
o

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 g
ir

ls
. 

 

 I 
to

o
k
 p

a
rt

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
lk

 i
n

 a
 p

a
ir

 o
f 

la
d

ie
s 

h
e

e
le

d
 

sh
o

e
s 

to
 s

h
o

w
 m

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 a

n
d

 

fo
r 

D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
p

p
li

e
d

 

fo
r 

W
h

it
e

 R
ib

b
o

n
 S

ta
tu

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
t 

th
e

 t
o

w
n

 a
s 

o
n

e
 w

h
ic

h
 s

tr
iv

e
s 

to
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 v
io

le
n

ce
. 

 

D
u

rh
a

m
 W

o
m

e
n

 R
is

in
g

 

O
n

 V
a

le
n

ti
n

e
’s

 D
a

y
 2

0
1

4
, 

w
o

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 g
ir

ls
 f

ro
m

 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
st

 j
o

in
e

d
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

g
lo

b
a

l 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
o

 e
n

d
 v

io
le

n
ce

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

ir
 p

e
e

rs
 b

y
 

st
a

g
in

g
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
e

v
e

n
ts

 i
n

 D
u

rh
a

m
 C

it
y
, 

a
n

d
 

th
e

re
a

ft
e

r 
a

cr
o

ss
 

th
e

 w
id

e
r 

re
g

io
n

. 

I 
w

a
s 

d
e

li
g

h
te

d
 

to
 b

e
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 e
v
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

sp
o

k
e

 t
o

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 

p
u

b
li

c 
a

b
o

u
t 

m
y
 

p
o

li
ci

n
g

 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 I

 a
m

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 

re
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

. 
 

Page 13



5
 

 C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 m
e

n
 a

n
d

 w
o

m
e

n
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 

th
e

 s
ig

n
s 

o
f 

d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

  

A
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

ce
n

tl
y
 l

a
u

n
ch

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

S
o

ro
p

ti
m

is
t 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l o
f 

D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 a

n
d

 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
G

ro
u

p
, 

d
ra

w
in

g
 a

tt
e

n
ti

o
n

 t
o

 w
a

ys
 o

f 

re
co

g
n

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
s 

o
f 

u
n

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

in
 a

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

. 
 

  T
h

e
 ‘

Lo
v
e

s 
M

e
, 

Lo
v
e

s 
M

e
 N

o
t’

 l
is

t 
w

a
s 

cr
e

a
te

d
 

a
n

d
 p

ri
n

te
d

 o
n

 o
v
e

r 
1

3
,0

0
0

 b
o

o
k

m
a

rk
s 

a
n

d
 

p
o

st
e

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, 

d
o

ct
o

rs
, 

a
n

d
 d

e
n

ta
l 

su
rg

e
ri

e
s,

 c
o

ll
e

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
u

b
li

c 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
a

ro
u

n
d

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
. 

T
h

e
 b

o
o

k
m

a
rk

s 
a

n
d

 

p
o

st
e

rs
 w

e
re

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

e
a

l 
to

 b
o

th
 m

a
le

 

a
n

d
 f

e
m

a
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

. 

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

a
m

e
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

e
q

u
e

st
 

m
a

d
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 l
a

te
 B

e
tt

y
 H

e
rm

a
n

, 
a

 l
o

n
g

-s
e

rv
in

g
 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 c
lu

b
 t

o
 m

y 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

F
u

n
d

 a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 D
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
n

d
 S

e
xu

a
l A

b
u

se
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 (

D
A

SA
N

).
 

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
P

C
C

s 
jo

in
 f

o
rc

e
s 

to
 t

a
ck

le
 v

io
le

n
ce

 

a
g

a
in

st
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 g

ir
ls

  

I 
h

a
v
e

 w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
P

o
li

ce
 a

n
d

 C
ri

m
e

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

io
n

, 
N

o
rt

h
u

m
b

ri
a

's
 V

e
ra

 

B
a

ir
d

, 
a

n
d

 C
le

v
e

la
n

d
's

 B
a

rr
y
 C

o
p

p
in

g
e

r 
to

 l
a

u
n

ch
 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 e

v
e

r 
re

g
io

n
a

l 
st

ra
te

g
y
 t

o
 t

a
ck

le
 v

io
le

n
ce

 

a
g

a
in

st
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 g

ir
ls

. 
  

T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

v
is

e
d

 a
 2

0
-p

o
in

t 
p

la
n

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
ct

 w
o

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 g
ir

ls
 

w
h

o
 a

re
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

o
f 

p
h

y
si

ca
l 

o
r 

e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 

v
io

le
n

ce
 

o
r 

a
b

u
se

. 
 

 T
h

e
 V

io
le

n
ce

 A
g

a
in

st
 W

o
m

a
n

 a
n

d
 G

ir
ls

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

w
it

h
 a

 f
o

re
w

o
rd

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 b

y
 S

h
a

d
o

w
 H

o
m

e
 

S
e

cr
e

ta
ry

 Y
v
e

tt
e

 C
o

o
p

e
r,

 f
o

ll
o

w
s 

m
o

n
th

s 
o

f 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

N
o

rt
h

 E
a

st
 W

o
m

e
n

's
 N

e
tw

o
rk

. 
It

 c
o

n
ta

in
s 

p
le

d
g

e
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
: 

•
 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
n

d
 s

e
xu

a
l 

v
io

le
n

ce
 a

n
d

 a
b

u
se

 

•
 

H
u

m
a

n
 t

ra
ff

ic
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

e
x 

w
o

rk
  

•
 

F
o

rc
e

d
 m

a
rr

ia
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
o

-c
a

ll
e

d
 h

o
n

o
u

r 

cr
im

e
s 

 

•
 

H
a

ra
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

ta
lk

in
g

  

•
 

F
e

m
a

le
 g

e
n

it
a

l 
m

u
ti

la
ti

o
n

  

I 
b

e
li

e
v
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 a
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

h
ic

h
 

ca
n

 d
ri

v
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 m

a
jo

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
, 

a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 m

o
st

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

tl
y
 w

il
l 

d
e

li
v
e

r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

v
ic

ti
m

s.
  
  

 A
ls

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

is
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 -

 '
D

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

n
d

 S
e

xu
a

l 
A

b
u

se
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

' 
–

 s
e

e
k

in
g

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 

ca
n

 f
in

d
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 b
e

 

h
e

lp
e

d
 t

o
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

A
 s

u
b

st
a

n
ti

a
l 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
n

d
 S

e
xu

a
l 

V
io

le
n

ce
 a

n
d

 A
b

u
se

 

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
s 

w
il

l b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
 

O
th

e
r 

p
la

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 P
o

lic
e

 R
a

p
e

 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y
 P

a
n

e
l 

in
 e

a
ch

 f
o

rc
e

 a
re

a
 t

o
 s

cr
u

ti
n

is
e

 

ca
se

 f
il

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

v
e

 f
a

ile
d

 t
o

 a
tt

a
in

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
is

it
e

 

e
v
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
fo

r 
p

ro
se

cu
ti

o
n

, 
o

r,
 w

h
e

re
 a

 

p
ro

se
cu

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

fa
il

e
d

, 
to

 s
e

e
 w

h
a

t 
le

ss
o

n
s 

ca
n

 

b
e

 l
e

a
rn

e
d

. 

   
 

Page 14



6
 

 T
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 

h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
 

 T
h

e
 p

a
st

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 
h

a
v
e

 s
e

e
n

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

 H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 S

e
m

in
a

r 

I 
h

e
ld

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 o
f 

m
y 

H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 S

e
m

in
a

rs
 o

n
 1

8
th

 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

. 
 A

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 8
0

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

s 
fr

o
m

 

a
 b

ro
a

d
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

, 
p

u
b

li
c 

a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

se
ct

o
rs

, 
v

ic
ti

m
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 g

ro
u

p
s 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

e
v

e
n

t.
  

 T
h

e
 6

 a
re

a
s 

co
ve

re
d

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 S

e
xu

a
l O

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
, 

G
e

n
d

e
r 

Id
e

n
ti

ty
, 

R
a

ce
 B

e
li

e
f 

a
n

d
 F

a
it

h
, 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
, 

G
y

p
sy

 

R
o

m
a

 T
ra

v
e

lle
rs

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
il

it
y

. 
 

 I 
a

m
 p

le
a

se
d

 t
o

 s
a

y
 t

h
a

t 
D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 i

s 

n
o

w
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
 o

ff
e

n
ce

s 
m

o
ti

v
a

te
d

 b
y

 h
a

tr
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 c
u

lt
u

re
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
g

o
th

s,
 

e
m

o
s 

a
n

d
 p

u
n

k
s.

 I
 b

e
li

e
v

e
 t

h
a

t 
co

rr
e

ct
ly

 r
e

co
rd

in
g

 

su
ch

 i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
 a

s 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

n
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

st
e

p
 i

n
 t

a
ck

li
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
b

u
se

 a
n

d
 o

p
p

re
ss

io
n

 o
f 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 m

in
o

ri
ti

e
s.

   
 

 I 
h

a
v

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 s
e

m
in

a
r 

fo
r 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
1

4
 t

o
 

re
v

ie
w

 h
o

w
 a

ct
io

n
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

h
a

ve
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
e

d
. 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
A

d
v

is
o

ry
 G

ro
u

p
s 

T
h

e
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

e
ri

e
s 

o
f 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

s 
(I

A
G

s)
, 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

p
re

se
n

t 
th

e
 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 s

e
ct

o
rs

 o
f 

o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
: 

 

•
 

B
la

ck
 M

in
o

ri
ty

 E
th

n
ic

 (
B

M
E

) 
IA

G
 

•
 

Le
sb

ia
n

, 
G

a
y

, 
B

is
e

xu
a

l 
a

n
d

 T
ra

n
sg

e
n

d
e

r 

(L
G

B
T

) 
IA

G
 

•
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y 
IA

G
  

 

T
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
s 

a
re

 

m
a

d
e

 u
p

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

se
 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 s

e
ct

o
rs

 

w
h

o
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

th
e

ir
 t

im
e

 a
n

d
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
o

 e
xa

m
in

e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
is

su
e

s 
a

n
d

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

se
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 f

o
rc

e
 a

re
a

. 
  

 I 
a

m
 g

ra
te

fu
l 

to
 t

h
e

se
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 e
ff

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 f

o
r 

ra
is

in
g

 a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
o

u
r 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

b
e

in
g

 a
ct

iv
e

 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 i

n
 t

a
ck

li
n

g
 r

e
la

te
d

 i
ss

u
e

s 
o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
li

c.
  

 H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 E

v
e

n
ts

 –
 E

a
st

 D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 

In
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 I

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 I
A

G
s 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 a

s 
th

e
y

 j
o

in
e

d
 f

o
rc

e
s 

w
it

h
 E

a
st

 

D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
lle

g
e

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 o
f 

h
a

te
 

cr
im

e
s 

a
m

o
n

g
st

 l
o

ca
l 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 

re
in

fo
rc

e
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 m
e

ss
a

g
e

s 
to

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 a
t 

th
e

 C
o

ll
e

g
e

  

T
h

e
 t

w
o

 e
ve

n
ts

, 
h

e
ld

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
’s

  P
e

te
rl

e
e

 

a
n

d
 H

o
u

g
h

a
ll

 C
a

m
p

u
s’

, 
w

e
re

 a
 b

ig
 h

it
 w

it
h

 o
ve

r 

1
0

0
0

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 .

  
T

h
e

 

e
v

e
n

ts
 c

o
n

si
st

e
d

 o
f 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

in
te

ra
ct

iv
e

 

se
ss

io
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

ta
lk

s 
fr

o
m

 I
A

G
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
s 

g
u

e
st

 s
p

e
a

k
e

rs
 o

n
 r

a
ci

a
l 

h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
, 

LG
B

T
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

, 
a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

il
it

y
 h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

. 
 T

h
e

 

e
v

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 s
o

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
th

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

ll
e

g
e

 h
a

ve
 

co
m

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 e
v

e
ry

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 g
e

t 
th

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
. 

  T
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
2

0
1

4
 i

t 
is

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 t
o

 r
o

ll
 

o
u

t 
si

m
il

a
r 

e
ve

n
ts

 a
cr

o
ss

 o
th

e
r 

h
ig

h
e

r 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

e
st

a
b

li
sh

m
e

n
ts

. 
  

 V
ic

ti
m

s 
o

f 
H

a
te

 C
ri

m
e

 u
rg

e
d

 t
o

 s
p

e
a

k
 o

u
t 

 

In
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 I

 u
rg

e
d

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
o

f 
h

a
te

 c
ri

m
e

 t
o

 

sp
e

a
k

 o
u

t 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 p

re
ss

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

o
f 

a
 r

is
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

se
 c

ri
m

e
s.

  
It

 i
s 

re
a

ss
u

ri
n

g
 t

o
 h

e
a

r 

th
a

t 
v

ic
ti

m
s 

a
re

 b
e

co
m

in
g

 m
o

re
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

t 
in

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
, 

a
n

d
 I

 u
rg

e
 a

ll
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e

 

a
fr

a
id

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

n
d

 w
a

n
t 

to
 a

ss
u

re
 t

h
e

m
 

th
a

t 
a

ll
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 d
e

a
lt

 w
it

h
 v

e
ry

 s
e

ri
o

u
sl

y
. 

M
y

 

u
lt

im
a

te
 g

o
a

l i
s 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
ce

 o
f 

h
a

te
 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
ce

 f
o

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 t
o

 

re
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
m

. 
  

S
h

o
w

 R
a

ci
sm

 t
h

e
 R

e
d

 C
a

rd
  

In
 N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 I

 t
o

o
k 

p
a

rt
 i

n
 a

 S
h

o
w

 R
a

ci
sm

 t
h

e
 

R
e

d
 C

a
rd

 e
v

e
n

t 
a

t 
S

t 
Ja

m
e

s’
 P

a
rk

 i
n

 N
e

w
ca

st
le

 U
p

o
n

 

T
y

n
e

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 t

e
a

ch
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
e

 d
a

n
g

e
rs

 o
f 

ra
ci

sm
. 

 

P
u

p
il

s 
fr

o
m

 C
a

tc
h

g
a

te
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 i
n

 S
ta

n
le

y
, 

C
o

 

D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 C
a

n
n

in
g

 S
tr

e
e

t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 i
n

 N
e

w
ca

st
le

 

a
ls

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

ke
 p

a
rt

 in
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
a

n
ti

-r
a

ci
sm

 

Page 15



7
 

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
a

s 
w

e
ll

 a
s 

w
a

tc
h

in
g

 a
 s

cr
e

e
n

in
g

 o
f 

a
 

S
h

o
w

 R
a

ci
sm

 t
h

e
 R

e
d

 C
a

rd
 f

il
m

. 
 

T
h

is
 w

a
s 

a
n

 

e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

e
v

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
 

w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 

to
 s

a
y

 w
e

ll
 

d
o

n
e

 t
o

 a
ll

 

o
f 

th
e

 

y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
. 

T
h

e
y

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
d

 w
e

ll 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
y

 w
e

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 g
a

in
 a

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e

  e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

f 

ra
ci

st
 b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 
a

n
d

 b
e

li
e

f.
  

I 
a

m
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

t 
it

 w
il

l 

h
e

lp
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 p
la

y
 a

n
 a

ct
iv

e
 r

o
le

 

a
s 

g
o

o
d

 c
it

iz
e

n
s 

in
 a

 m
u

lt
i-

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
so

ci
e

ty
. 

  

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
a

n
d

s 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

 h
a

v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 b
u

sy
 s

e
tt

in
g

 u
p

 a
 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
a

d
v
o

ca
te

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h

o
se

 

w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 h
a

d
 o

r 
a

re
 

h
a

v
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
w

it
h

 

h
a

te
 c

ri
m

e
. 

I 
a

m
 f

u
ll

y
 

su
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 o

f 
th

is
 e

xc
e

ll
e

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
n

k
 

th
e

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

ir
e

le
ss

ly
 t

o
 g

e
t 

th
is

 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
 u

p
 a

n
d

 r
u

n
n

in
g

. 
 T

h
e

 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
a

d
v
o

ca
te

s 
w

il
l 
m

e
e

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

li
e

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 l

is
te

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s,
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 

re
p

o
rt

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a

lw
a

y
s 

a
 g

o
o

d
 t

h
in

g
; 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 m
e

a
n

s 
in

cr
e

a
se

d
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
. 

 T
h

e
 

sc
h

e
m

e
 w

il
l 
b

e
 f

o
rm

a
ll

y
 la

u
n

ch
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 H

a
te

 

C
ri

m
e

 S
e

m
in

a
r 

in
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

4
. 

  

 H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
 P

a
ck

  

I 
h

a
v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 D
u

rh
a

m
 A

g
e

n
cy

 

A
g

a
in

st
 C

ri
m

e
 f

o
r 

a
 H

a
te

 C
ri

m
e

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

 P
a

ck
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
in

cl
u

d
e

 a
 D

V
D

 a
n

d
 l
e

ss
o

n
 p

la
n

s 
to

 b
e

 

u
se

d
 b

y
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
to

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
cr

o
ss

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 p

a
rk

 w
il

l 

o
ff

ic
ia

ll
y
 l

a
u

n
ch

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

. 
  

  
 

Page 16



8
 

 T
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 l

o
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 

a
re

a
 

 I 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 h

a
rd

 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it

h
 a

n
d

 

li
st

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 

a
n

d
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

, 
n

o
t 

ju
st

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 f
o

rm
a

l 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 b
y
 

g
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

n
d

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

w
it

h
 a

s 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
y
o

u
 

a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

 I
 h

a
v
e

 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 a
n

d
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

s,
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

s,
 A

re
a

 

A
ct

io
n

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

sp
e

ci
a

lis
t 

g
ro

u
p

s.
  

I 

h
a

v
e

 a
ls

o
 s

p
o

k
e

n
 t

o
 g

ro
u

p
s 

o
f 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 i
n

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 

a
n

d
 c

o
ll

e
g

e
s,

 I
 h

a
v
e

 h
o

st
e

d
 s

e
m

in
a

rs
 o

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

to
p

ic
s,

 v
is

it
e

d
 P

A
C

T
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 h

e
ld

 s
tr

e
e

t 

su
rg

e
ri

e
s 

a
n

d
 w

a
lk

a
b

o
u

ts
. 

 I
 h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 h

e
ld

 j
o

in
t 

su
rg

e
ri

e
s 

w
it

h
 m

y
 M

P
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e

s.
  
 

 I 
a

ls
o

 m
e

e
t 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 w

it
h

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 a

re
a

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 a
re

 a
ll

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r.

  
T

h
e

se
 in

cl
u

d
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
w

it
h

 

th
e

 L
e

a
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 C

h
ie

f 
E

xe
cu

ti
v
e

s 
o

f 
b

o
th

 l
o

ca
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s,

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 

C
ri

m
in

a
l 

Ju
st

ic
e

 s
y
st

e
m

 a
g

e
n

ci
e

s,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

th
e

 

p
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

so
n

s.
  
 

  E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

  

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 I

 h
a

v
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 a

 j
o

in
t 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 f
o

r 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
 f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
4

 o
n

w
a

rd
s.

 W
e

 f
ir

m
ly

 

b
e

li
e

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

u
s 

to
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
th

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
li

ty
 p

o
li

ci
n

g
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

  

 W
e

 a
im

 t
o

 

a
ch

ie
v
e

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 

a
n

d
 

in
cl

u
si

v
e

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 e

v
e

ry
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

in
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 

D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
. 

 W
e

 w
il

l 
e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
h

a
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 p
o

li
ci

n
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

, 
lis

te
n

in
g

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

v
ie

w
s 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

 t
o

 s
o

lv
e

 y
o

u
r 

p
ro

b
le

m
s.

  
 

    

 
 I 

h
o

p
e

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 h
a

d
 o

r 
w

ill
 t

a
k

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 

o
f 

re
a

d
in

g
 m

y
 m

o
n

th
ly

 n
e

w
sl

e
tt

e
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 I
 s

e
n

d
 

to
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

m
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

a
n

e
ls

 a
n

d
 

lo
ca

ll
y
 e

le
ct

e
d

 c
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
rs

 a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 p
u

b
li

sh
 o

n
 

m
y
 w

e
b

si
te

. 
 

 In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
sl

e
tt

e
rs

, 
in

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

/ 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 I
 i

n
v
it

e
d

 p
a

n
e

l 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 

w
it

h
 m

e
 t

o
 h

e
a

r 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 a
ct

iv
it

y
 I

 h
a

d
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 m
y
 f

ir
st

 y
e

a
r 

in
 o

ff
ic

e
. 

 W
e

 

a
ls

o
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x 
le

v
e

l.
  
 

 A
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
m

y
 f

ir
st

 f
a

ce
 t

o
 f

a
ce

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

a
n

e
ls

 I
 h

a
v
e

 e
n

te
re

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 v

ir
tu

a
l 

w
o

rl
d

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 s
ta

rt
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 ‘

o
n

li
n

e
’ 

p
a

n
e

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

w
h

e
re

 p
a

n
e

l 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 s

u
b

m
it

 

to
p

ic
s 

fo
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

. 
  
  

 G
e

t 
In

v
o

lv
e

d
 

M
o

v
in

g
 i

n
to

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 I
 w

il
l b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

in
g

 f
o

rm
a

l 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

to
p

ic
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 

•
 

M
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s/

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
fo

r 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x 

le
v
e

l 
fo

r 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

If
 y

o
u

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 m

y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

p
a

n
e

ls
 p

le
a

se
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 m
y
 o

ff
ic

e
. 

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 d

e
ta

il
s 

a
re

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
 1

7
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
  

 

Page 17



9
 

 T
o

 t
a

ck
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

 A
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

is
 a

n
y
 s

e
lf

is
h

 a
ct

iv
it

y
 w

h
ic

h
 

is
 a

 n
u

is
a

n
ce

, 
in

ti
m

id
a

ti
n

g
, 

d
e

st
ru

ct
iv

e
 o

r 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

ct
s 

so
m

e
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
’s

 q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
. 

 

M
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ct
iv

it
y
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i

n
 

th
is

 a
re

a
 r

a
n

g
e

s 
fr

o
m

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
y
o

u
th

 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e

 4
m

o
ti

o
n

 S
k

a
te

 

P
a

rk
 i

n
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

, 
S

a
cr

is
to

n
 Y

o
u

th
 C

lu
b

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

Y
M

C
A

 Y
-S

k
a

te
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

 O
f 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 I
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

to
 t

h
e

 S
a

fe
 D

u
rh

a
m

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 w
a

s 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

p
o

st
s 

w
it

h
in

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 

A
n

ti
-S

o
ci

a
l 

B
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

 

 M
a

n
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 s
p

e
a

k
 t

o
 m

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

is
su

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
ct

 i
t 

h
a

s 
u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 

li
fe

 a
n

d
 I

 h
e

lp
 w

h
e

re
 I

 c
a

n
. 

 I
 h

a
v
e

 a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
d

 i
n

 e
v
e

n
ts

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l

it
te

r 

p
ic

k
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

 a
t 

G
ra

n
g

e
 V

il
la

 w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s 
o

ri
g

in
a

ll
y
 

re
q

u
e

st
e

d
 b

y
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 I
 w

a
s 

d
e

li
g

h
te

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

 f
ir

st
-h

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

ll 

a
g

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 b

e
tt

e
rm

e
n

t 
o

f 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

 

 B
it

in
g

 B
a

ck
 a

t 
Lo

a
n

 S
h

a
rk

s 
 

I 
g

a
v
e

 m
y
 f

u
ll

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 a
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 l
a

u
n

ch
e

d
 b

y
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

  
a

g
a

in
st

 l
o

a
n

 s
h

a
rk

s 
in

 

S
h

o
tt

o
n

 C
o

ll
ie

ry
 l

a
st

 

Ju
ly

. 
 T

h
e

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 

w
a

s 
a

im
e

d
 a

t 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 

to
 t

u
rn

 a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 

lo
a

n
 s

h
a

rk
s 

a
n

d
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

if
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 a
 v

ic
ti

m
. 

  

T
h

e
 s

ig
n

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 ‘
st

o
p

p
in

g
 l

o
a

n
 s

h
a

rk
s’

 c
h

a
rt

e
r 

in
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

, 
D

u
rh

a
m

 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
Il

le
g

a
l 

M
o

n
e

y
 L

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a

m
, 

se
n

d
s 

o
u

t 
a

 c
le

a
r 

m
e

ss
a

g
e

. 
 L

o
a

n
 s

h
a

rk
in

g
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 

to
le

ra
te

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 C

o
u

n
ty

 D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 

D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
. 

W
e

 w
a

n
t 

o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 f
e

e
l 

sa
fe

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

t.
  

  

 C
y

b
e

rb
u

ll
y

in
g

 C
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
  

T
h

is
 w

a
s 

a
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti

o
n

 I
 h

e
ld

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
 a

 l
o

g
o

 

a
g

a
in

st
 c

y
b

e
rb

u
ll

y
in

g
. 

 T
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
is

 

co
m

p
e

ti
ti

o
n

 w
a

s 
n

o
t 

ju
st

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
 a

 l
o

g
o

, 
b

u
t 

to
 

a
ls

o
 g

e
t 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
a

lk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r,

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

 

th
e

ir
 t

e
a

ch
e

rs
, 

a
b

o
u

t 

th
e

 d
a

n
g

e
rs

 o
f 

cy
b

e
r 

b
u

ll
y
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

ct
 

th
is

 c
a

n
 h

a
v
e

 o
n

 

v
ic

ti
m

s.
  

W
it

h
 m

o
re

 a
n

d
 m

o
re

 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 t
h

e
 m

e
d

ia
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 i

n
te

rn
e

t 
b

y
 

b
u

ll
ie

s,
 i

t 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

e
 w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 k
e

e
p

 o
u

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

sa
fe

. 
 

 Lo
ca

l 
sa

fe
ty

 c
a

ro
u

se
ls

  

Y
e

a
r 

6
 p

u
p

il
s 

fr
o

m
 C

o
u

n
ty

 D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 

D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 j

o
in

e
d

 D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 a
n

d
 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
sa

fe
ty

 c
a

ro
u

se
l i

n
 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s 

a
 f

a
n

ta
st

ic
 e

xa
m

p
le

 o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 h

e
lp

in
g

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 

o
u

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 s
a

fe
. 

 

 T
h

e
 p

u
p

il
s 

h
a

d
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 p

a
rt

 i
n

 s
ix

 

fu
n

 i
n

te
ra

ct
iv

e
 w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 h

o
m

e
 

fi
re

 s
a

fe
ty

, 
a

rs
o

n
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

, 
e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

w
a

te
r 

sa
fe

ty
, 

fi
rs

t 
a

id
 a

n
d

 c
y
b

e
rb

u
ll

y
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 

cy
b

e
r 

b
u

ll
y
in

g
 s

e
ss

io
n

 w
a

s 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 

a
n

d
 w

a
s 

w
e

ll
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 b

y
 a

ll
 t

h
e

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
h

o
 

n
o

w
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

le
a

re
r 

id
e

a
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
cy

b
e

r 
b

u
ll

y
in

g
 i

s 

a
ll

 a
b

o
u

t.
 I

’d
 l

ik
e

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 m

y
 a

p
p

re
ci

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

  

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 d
e

li
v
e

re
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
ss

io
n

s.
  

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
e

m
e

d
y

 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

e
m

e
d

y
 i

s 
b

e
in

g
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

A
n

ti
-S

o
ci

a
l 

B
e

h
a

v
io

u
r,

 C
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 P

o
li

ci
n

g
 A

ct
 2

0
1

4
 

(s
e

ct
io

n
s 

1
0

1
-1

0
3

).
  

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

e
m

e
d

y 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
 l

is
t 

o
f 

a
ct

io
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
h

o
se

n
 b

y
 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

, 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

r 
to

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
 a

s 
a

 

co
n

se
q

u
e

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 
o

r 
o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

. 

R
e

st
o

ra
ti

v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s 

a
n

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a

l i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s 

ca
n

 p
la

y
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ro
le

 in
 t

a
ck

li
n

g
 a

n
ti

-s
o

ci
a

l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 l

o
w

 l
e

v
e

l c
ri

m
e

, 
p

ro
v

id
in

g
 a

n
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 w
a

y
 o

f 
re

so
lv

in
g

 p
ro

b
le

m
s.

  

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

e
m

e
d

y
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

se
d

 w
h

e
n

 a
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 r

e
so

lu
ti

o
n

, 
co

n
d

it
io

n
a

l 
ca

u
ti

o
n

 o
r 

y
o

u
th

 

co
n

d
it

io
n

a
l c

a
u

ti
o

n
 i

s 
th

e
 c

h
o

se
n

 d
is

p
o

sa
l.

 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

e
m

e
d

y
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

b
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
li

se
d

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
. 

  

Page 18



1
0

 

 T
o

 t
a

ck
le

 t
h

e
 h

a
rm

 c
a

u
se

d
 

to
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

b
y

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
n

d
 d

ru
g

s.
  

 T
h

is
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 u

n
d

e
ra

g
e

 d
ri

n
k

in
g

, 

e
xc

e
ss

iv
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l c

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

, 
d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 

li
ce

n
si

n
g

 i
ss

u
e

s 
a

n
d

 i
rr

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 r

e
ta

il
in

g
, 

d
ru

g
 

ta
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

ru
g

 d
e

a
li

n
g

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i

s 
so

m
e

 e
xc

e
ll

e
n

t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

a
ck

in
g

 p
la

ce
 a

cr
o

ss
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 t

o
 t

a
ck

le
 t

h
e

se
 i

ss
u

e
s.

   

 

M
in

im
u

m
 U

n
it

 

P
ri

ci
n

g
 

I 
h

a
v

e
 w

o
rk

e
d

 w
it

h
 

m
y 

re
g

io
n

a
l P

C
C

 

co
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s 

in
 

C
le

v
e

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 

N
o

rt
h

u
m

b
ri

a
 t

o
 

lo
b

b
y

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

B
a

la
n

ce
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
st

 (
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

O
ff

ic
e

) 
in

 t
h

e
 

q
u

e
st

 f
o

r 
m

in
im

u
m

 u
n

it
 p

ri
ci

n
g

 f
o

r 
a

lc
o

h
o

l.
  M

y
 

co
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s 

a
n

d
 I

 b
e

lie
ve

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 d

ir
e

ct
 l

in
k

 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 c
h

e
a

p
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
p

ri
ci

n
g

 a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 

d
is

o
rd

e
r.

 D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
, 

o
ve

r 
£

3
0

0
m

 w
a

s 
sp

e
n

t 

cl
e

a
ri

n
g

 u
p

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

re
la

te
d

 c
ri

m
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
st

. 

It
 i

s 
a

 m
a

jo
r 

ca
u

se
 o

f 
co

n
ce

rn
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
cr

o
ss

 o
u

r 
re

g
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 f

o
r 

M
in

im
u

m
 U

n
it

 P
ri

ci
n

g
 i

s 
e

st
a

b
li

sh
e

d
. 

W
e

 a
re

 n
o

w
 

a
sk

in
g

 t
h

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

to
 d

o
 w

h
a

t 
is

 r
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 p
ri

ce
. 

K
n

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

li
m

it
s 

 

O
v

e
r 

th
e

 f
e

st
iv

e
 s

e
a

so
n

 I
 u

rg
e

d
  

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 ‘

k
n

o
w

 

y
o

u
r 

lim
it

s’
 a

n
d

 o
p

t 
fo

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 d
ri

n
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

o
 

lo
o

k
 o

u
t 

fo
r 

e
a

ch
 o

th
e

r,
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 

m
a

y 
b

e
co

m
e

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

n
d

 a
re

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 m
o

st
 a

t 

ri
sk

. 
  

D
ry

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 

I 
w

a
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 o

f 
th

e
 D

ry
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 w
h

ic
h

 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
s 

p
e

o
p

le
 n

o
t 

to
 d

ri
n

k
, 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

fo
r 

th
e

 

m
o

n
th

 o
f 

Ja
n

u
a

ry
. 

 T
h

e
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 a
im

s 
to

 h
ig

h
li

g
h

t 

th
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

cu
tt

in
g

 d
o

w
n

 o
n

 a
lc

o
h

o
l –

 y
o

u
’l

l 

sl
e

e
p

 b
e

tt
e

r,
 h

a
ve

 m
o

re
 e

n
e

rg
y

, 
b

e
tt

e
r 

sk
in

, 
sa

ve
 

m
o

n
e

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
ld

 lo
se

 w
e

ig
h

t.
 

 In
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 m

y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 I

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
d

 i
n

 

a
 d

ry
 p

u
b

 c
ra

w
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 b

y 

D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l w

it
h

 c
o

ll
e

a
g

u
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 a

n
d

 B
a

la
n

ce
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
y

o
u

 d
o

n
’t

 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 a

 d
ri

n
k 

to
 e

n
jo

y
 a

 n
ig

h
t 

o
u

t.
   

 D
e

cr
im

in
a

li
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

ru
g

 a
d

d
ic

ts
  

Y
o

u
 m

a
y 

b
e

 a
w

a
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
a

st
 f

e
w

 

m
o

n
th

s 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
C

o
n

st
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 I

 h
a

ve
 a

tt
ra

ct
e

d
 

lo
ts

 o
f 

m
e

d
ia

 a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 o
u

r 
sh

a
re

d
 v

ie
w

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
cr

im
in

a
li

sa
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
ru

g
 a

d
d

ic
ti

o
n
. 
 

 It
 i

s 
n

o
 s

e
cr

e
t 

th
a

t 
O

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 C
ri

m
e

 G
a

n
g

s 
co

n
tr

o
l 

th
e

 i
ll

ic
it

 d
ru

g
 s

u
p

p
ly

 m
a

rk
e

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 

o
f 

th
e

 m
o

n
ie

s 
b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 c
ri

m
in

a
ls

 

a
re

 f
ro

m
 d

ru
g

s.
 I

t 
is

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 i
n

 m
in

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 m

u
st

 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s 

b
y

 s
te

m
m

in
g

 t
h

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
u

p
p

li
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
ti

n
g

 

th
e

 a
d

d
ic

t 
a

s 
a

 v
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

a
 c

ri
m

in
a

l.
 

In
 m

y 
v

ie
w

, 
p

ro
v

id
in

g
 d

ru
g

 c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 r

o
o

m
s 

w
h

e
re

 a
d

d
ic

ts
 c

a
n

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 t

h
e

ir
 d

ru
g

s 
in

 a
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 

se
cu

re
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
il

st
 b

e
in

g
 a

ct
iv

e
ly

 h
e

lp
e

d
 t

o
 

re
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
ir

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

cy
, 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 a

 g
o

o
d

 t
h

in
g

. 
   

W
h

a
t 

I 
a

m
 s

u
g

g
e

st
in

g
 i

s 
n

o
th

in
g

 n
e

w
. 

 H
e

ro
in

 h
a

s 

b
e

e
n

 p
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 U
K

 s
in

ce
 1

9
2

6
, 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 n

o
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

ca
le

 I
 a

m
 s

u
g

g
e

st
in

g
. 

T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

e
 c

a
n

 t
a

ke
 

th
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

is
 m

a
rk

e
t,

 a
n

d
 r

e
m

o
v

e
 t

h
e

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 d

e
a

le
rs

. 
  

O
f 

co
u

rs
e

, 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

th
e

 r
is

k
s 

o
f 

d
ru

g
 t

a
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 

w
h

o
 s

u
cc

u
m

b
 is

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

. 
   

F
u

rt
h

e
rm

o
re

, 
I 

w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 r

e
-a

ss
u

re
 y

o
u

 t
h

a
t 

D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 h
a

s 
a

 g
o

o
d

 t
ra

ck
 r

e
co

rd
 i

n
 

ta
ck

li
n

g
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 c
ri

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 d
e

a
li

n
g

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 i
ll

ic
it

 d
ru

g
s 

tr
a

d
e

. 
 

 
 

Page 19



1
1

 

 T
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 r
o

a
d

 s
a

fe
ty

  
 T

h
is

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

e
e

ks
 t

o
 im

p
ro

v
e

 r
o

a
d

 s
a

fe
ty

 b
y

 

ta
ck

li
n

g
 c

a
re

le
ss

 a
n

d
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s 
d

ri
v

in
g

, 
sp

e
e

d
in

g
, 

il
le

g
a

l 
o

r 
in

co
n

si
d

e
ra

te
 p

a
rk

in
g

, 
m

o
b

il
e

 p
h

o
n

e
 u

se
 

w
h

e
n

 d
ri

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

in
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r.
   

 T
h

e
re

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 lo

ts
 o

f 
a

ct
iv

it
y

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

is
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 I
 h

a
ve

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 

a
ro

u
n

d
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s 
d

ri
v

in
g

, 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

d
 i

n
 

n
u

m
e

ro
u

s 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 s
p

e
e

d
 w

a
tc

h
 i

n
it

ia
ti

ve
s,

 

w
o

rk
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
cl

a
im

 f
o

o
tp

a
th

s,
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 p
a

rk
in

g
 

is
su

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
li

e
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

p
o

li
ci

n
g

 

te
a

m
s 

fo
r 

la
se

r 
sp

e
e

d
 

g
u

n
s 

fo
r 

d
e

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

in
 s

p
e

e
d

in
g

 

h
o

ts
p

o
ts

. 
I 

a
m

 

a
n

 a
ct

iv
e

 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 R
o

a
d

 C
a

su
a

lt
y

 R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

h
e

re
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 m
e

e
t 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
p

ic
. 

   

C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 t

o
 r

e
cl

a
im

 f
o

o
tp

a
th

s 
fo

r 
p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s 

 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
I 

h
a

ve
 h

a
d

 a
n

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
o

 r
e

g
a

in
 t

h
e

 f
o

o
tp

a
th

s 
fo

r 
p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s.

  
I 

h
a

v
e

 u
rg

e
d

 d
ri

v
e

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

te
 w

h
e

n
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

o
n

 p
u

b
li

c 
fo

o
tp

a
th

s.
 I

 h
a

ve
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 w
a

lk
a

b
o

u
ts

 

in
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 S

h
il

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 

B
a

rn
a

rd
 C

a
st

le
. 

  

 O
v

e
r 

re
ce

n
t 

m
o

n
th

s 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s 
in

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 a
n

d
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

 w
h

o
 

fe
e

l 
th

a
t 

in
 s

o
m

e
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
s,

 t
h

e
ir

 s
a

fe
ty

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 

co
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 f

o
o

tp
a

th
s 

b
e

in
g

 b
lo

ck
e

d
 b

y
 

ca
rs

 o
r 

v
a

n
s.

 T
h

is
 c

a
n

 b
e

 e
sp

e
ci

a
ll

y
 h

a
za

rd
o

u
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 e
ld

e
rl

y
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

le
d

, 
o

r 
fo

r 
th

o
se

 w
it

h
 

p
u

sh
ch

a
ir

s 
o

r 
w

it
h

 c
h

il
d

re
n

. 
 

A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 

I 
h

a
v

e
 a

ls
o

 u
rg

e
d

 

a
d

u
lt

 c
y

cl
is

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

te
 w

h
e

n
 

u
si

n
g

 p
u

b
li

c 

fo
o

tp
a

th
s.

 I
t 

is
 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
ir

 b
ic

y
cl

e
s 

a
s 

it
 i

s 
a

 

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 w

a
y

 t
o

 t
ra

ve
l,

 h
e

a
lt

h
y

 a
n

d
 a

 m
u

ch
 

ch
e

a
p

e
r 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e

 t
o

 c
a

rs
. 

 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
I 

u
rg

e
 c

y
cl

is
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
te

 w
h

e
n

 

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
ir

 b
ik

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

o
 l

e
a

v
e

 c
y

cl
in

g
 o

n
 f

o
o

tp
a

th
s 

fo
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
. 
 

R
o

a
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 n
e

a
r 

sc
h

o
o

ls
  

I 
fe

e
l 

st
ro

n
g

ly
 t

h
a

t 
o

u
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 

a
rr

iv
e

 a
t 

a
n

d
 d

e
p

a
rt

 f
ro

m
 s

ch
o

o
l s

a
fe

ly
. 

I 
w

o
u

ld
 a

sk
 

a
ll

 d
ri

v
e

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e

 v
ic

in
it

y
 o

f 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 a
t 

th
e

se
 k

e
y

 

ti
m

e
s 

to
 t

a
k

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
ca

u
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
ir

 

sp
e

e
d

. 
It

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 p
a

rk
 w

it
h

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 w

o
rk

 I
 a

m
 d

o
in

g
 w

it
h

  p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

to
 t

a
ck

le
 p

a
rk

in
g

 n
e

a
r 

to
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 w
il

l 
in

cr
e

a
se

 a
s 

w
e

 

m
o

v
e

 i
n

to
 2

0
1

4
-1

5
 a

s 
I 

h
a

ve
 a

 s
e

ri
e

s 
o

f 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 t

o
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
t 

th
is

 i
ss

u
e

. 
  

 I 
a

m
 a

ls
o

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
in

g
 t

o
 h

a
v

e
 2

0
m

p
h

 s
p

e
e

d
 l

im
it

s 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 v
ic

in
it

y 
o

f 
sc

h
o

o
ls

. 
  

 Li
n

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 i
ss

u
e

 I
 g

a
ve

 m
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 a

 n
e

w
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

 a
im

e
d

 a
t 

u
si

n
g

 C
C

T
V

 (
cl

o
se

d
 c

ir
cu

it
 

te
le

v
is

io
n

) 
ca

m
e

ra
s 

to
 

re
d

u
ce

 p
a

rk
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 s

ch
o

o
ls

. 
 

T
h

is
 i

s 
h

a
p

p
e

n
in

g
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y

, 

a
n

d
  

I 
a

m
 i

n
 f

u
ll

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

. 
I 

lo
o

k
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 s
e

e
in

g
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
o

r 
n

o
t 

th
is

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
s 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 p

a
rk

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
w

a
y

 f
ro

m
 s

ch
o

o
l 

in
st

e
a

d
 o

f 

in
co

n
si

d
e

ra
te

ly
 b

lo
ck

in
g

 f
o

o
tp

a
th

s,
 o

r 
il

le
g

a
ll

y
 

p
a

rk
in

g
 o

n
 d

o
u

b
le

 y
e

ll
o

w
 l

in
e

s.
  
 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
p

e
e

d
w

a
tc

h
  

I 
h

a
v

e
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 s
e

v
e

ra
l c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

p
e

e
d

w
a

tc
h

 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 a

re
a

. 
 T

h
e

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
p

e
e

d
w

a
tc

h
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
vo

lv
e

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
ce

, 
lo

ca
l 

co
u

n
ci

ls
, 

a
n

d
 lo

ca
l r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 l
o

ca
l 

sp
e

e
d

in
g

 h
o

ts
p

o
ts

. 
T

h
e

 s
p

e
e

d
w

a
tc

h
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
a

re
 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
to

 m
e

a
su

re
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
. 

 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 s
p

e
e

d
w

a
tc

h
 i

s 
a

 g
re

a
t 

w
a

y 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 a
ct

iv
e

ly
 i

n
vo

lv
e

d
 i

n
 a

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

ve
h

ic
le

 s
p

e
e

d
s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 a

re
a

. 
It

’s
 

a
b

o
u

t 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

h
e

lp
s 

to
 m

a
k

e
 d

ri
v

e
rs

 r
e

a
li

se
 t

h
e

 e
rr

o
r 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 w

a
y

s 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y

 i
g

n
o

re
 a

 s
p

e
e

d
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

. 

 
 

Page 20



1
2

 

 T
o

 m
a

k
e

 o
u

r 
p

o
li

ci
n

g
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
v

is
ib

le
 a

n
d

 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 a
t 

a
ll

 t
im

e
s 

 W
h

e
n

 I
 a

m
 o

u
t 

sp
e

a
k
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
 

re
o

cc
u

rr
in

g
 t

h
e

m
e

 i
s 

th
e

 v
is

ib
il

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
li

ce
. 

T
h

is
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 i
s 

v
e

ry
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 b

o
th

 m
y
se

lf
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
h

ie
f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

le
, 

a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
y
s 

w
e

 a
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 m

o
re

 

v
is

ib
le

 a
re

: 
 Jo

in
t 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

v
e

n
tu

re
 

In
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 D

u
rh

a
m

 

a
n

d
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

 F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

sc
u

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
e

 

e
m

b
a

rk
e

d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

fi
rs

t 
 j

o
in

t 
p

re
m

is
e

 v
e

n
tu

re
. 

 

T
h

is
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
, 

b
e

li
e

ve
d

 t
o

 b
e

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
rs

t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
, 

se
e

s 
o

u
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

o
li

ci
n

g
 

te
a

m
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 f

ro
m

 N
e

w
to

n
 A

y
cl

if
fe

 F
ir

e
 

S
ta

ti
o

n
, 

a
 m

o
v
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
sa

v
e

 o
v
e

r 

£
7

0
,0

0
0

 p
e

r 
y
e

a
r.

 
 S

o
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 a

re
 w

e
 g

iv
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
N

e
w

to
n

 

A
y
cl

if
fe

 a
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 p
re

se
n

ce
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 w

a
n

t,
 

b
u

t 
w

e
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 s
a

v
in

g
 m

o
n

e
y
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

co
st

 o
f 

re
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 a

t 
 

P
a

rs
o

n
’s

 C
o

u
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i

n
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
e

st
a

te
 o

u
t 

o
f 

to
w

n
. 

W
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 b

u
il
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

xc
e

ll
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

co
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 e
xt

re
m

e
ly

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 o
f 

th
is

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

. 
  

 

La
u

n
ch

 o
f 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
p

o
li

ce
 c

a
d

e
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
  

A
n

 e
xc

it
in

g
 n

e
w

 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
p

o
li

ce
 

ca
d

e
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 h

a
s 

st
a

rt
e

d
 i
n

 

D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
. 

  
T

h
e

 

sc
h

e
m

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 

w
il

l 
b

e
 r

u
n

 b
y
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 A

g
e

n
cy

 

A
g

a
in

st
 C

ri
m

e
 (

D
A

A
C

),
 w

h
ic

h
 b

o
a

st
s 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

a
n

d
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 

re
co

g
n

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

it
s 

o
th

e
r 

v
e

ry
 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

y
o

u
th

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

s,
 

la
u

n
ch

e
d

 i
n

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
, 

re
cr

u
it

in
g

 1
5

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 1

3
-1

7
 y

rs
 o

ld
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 a
n

 

a
ct

io
n

-p
a

ck
e

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

, 

p
ro

b
le

m
 s

o
lv

in
g

 l
o

ca
l 
is

su
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 D

u
k
e

 o
f 

E
d

in
b

u
rg

h
 A

w
a

rd
. 

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

 v
e

ry
 p

ro
m

is
in

g
 s

ch
e

m
e

 w
h

ic
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 

o
u

r 
st

ra
te

g
y
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

a
ls

o
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

e
 t

re
m

e
n

d
o

u
s 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 

th
a

t 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
a

k
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.
  
T

h
e

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 w

il
l 

e
v
e

n
tu

a
ll

y
 b

e
 r

o
ll

e
d

 o
u

t 
a

cr
o

ss
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

. 
  

V
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 

I 
a

m
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 

co
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 a
re

a
, 

ra
n

g
in

g
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 S
p

e
ci

a
l 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
, 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 W

a
tc

h
 N

e
tw

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 

‘p
o

li
ce

 f
a

m
il

y
’ 

h
e

lp
s 

th
e

 c
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 a

t 
a

ll
 l

e
v
e

ls
 i
n

 l
o

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 

ta
il

o
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 m
a

tc
h

 l
o

ca
l 
n

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

d
in

g
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

to
 l

o
ca

l 
is

su
e

s.
  

 W
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 f

o
rc

e
 I

 h
a

ve
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 

w
h

ic
h

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

ll
y 

re
cr

u
it

e
d

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
2

9
 

‘s
p

e
ci

a
l 

co
n

st
a

b
le

s’
. 

 I
n

 t
o

ta
l,

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 

n
o

w
 h

a
s 

o
v
e

r 
1

0
0

 S
p

e
ci

a
ls

, 
w

h
o

 a
ll
 p

la
y
 a

 v
it

a
l 

ro
le

 a
n

d
 e

n
a

b
le

 u
s 

to
 m

a
xi

m
is

e
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

v
is

ib
le

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

 o
u

r 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s.
  
  

I 
a

m
 a

ls
o

 c
h

a
m

p
io

n
in

g
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 W
a

tc
h

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 v
it

a
l 

ro
le

 t
h

o
se

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 p

la
y
 w

it
h

in
 

o
u

r 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 

th
e

y
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
. 

 W
e

 a
re

 v
e

ry
 l

u
ck

y
 t

o
 

h
a

v
e

 o
v
e

r 
a

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 

a
ll

 o
u

r 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
in

 

C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 a
n

d
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y
 a

 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 W

a
tc

h
 s

ch
e

m
e

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s 

o
n

e
 o

f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 c

o
ve

ra
g

e
 r

a
te

s 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
. 

  
 In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
C

u
st

o
d

y
 V

is
it

o
rs

 

I 
a

m
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

n
 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

C
u

st
o

d
y 

V
is

it
in

g
 S

ch
e

m
e

 w
h

e
re

b
y
  

tr
a

in
e

d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 v
is

it
 p

o
li

ce
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s 
to

 c
h

e
ck

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

e
lf

a
re

 a
n

d
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

d
e

ta
in

e
e

s.
  
It

 

o
ff

e
rs

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 t
o

 b
o

th
 d

e
ta

in
e

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

Page 21



1
3

 

 p
o

li
ce

, 
a

n
d

 r
e

a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

t 

la
rg

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 t

w
e

n
ty

 f
o

u
r 

cu
st

o
d

y 

v
is

it
o

rs
 w

h
o

 f
u

lf
il
 t

h
is

 r
o

le
. 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
il

s 
o

f 
th

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 o
n

 

m
y
 w

e
b

si
te

 a
t:

 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.d

u
rh

a
m

-p
cc

.g
o

v
.u

k/
G

e
t-

In
v

o
lv

e
d

/I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t-
C

u
st

o
d

y
-V

is
it

o
rs

.a
sp

x 
 

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
a

n
d

 C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
  

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 i

s 
e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l 
in

 

h
e

lp
in

g
 m

e
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 m

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s,

 a
s 

m
a

n
y
 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

p
o

li
ci

n
g

 a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 t

a
ck

le
d

 

b
y
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
g

e
n

cy
. 

 F
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
ci

a
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

n
e

e
d

s 
a

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 f
ro

m
 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 a
n

d
 

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
. 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
 w

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 s
o

m
e

 e
xc

e
ll

e
n

t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 H

a
te

 C
ri

m
e

, 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 A
b

u
se

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 V
io

le
n

ce
 A

g
a

in
st

 

W
o

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 G
ir

ls
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

  

 M
y
 a

im
 i

s 
to

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

ss
is

t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 m

o
re

 c
lo

se
ly

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
o

 

b
ri

d
g

e
 g

a
p

s 
in

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li
v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
 D

u
rh

a
m

 a
n

d
 D

a
rl

in
g

to
n

. 
I 

e
xp

e
ct

 t
h

is
 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
2

0
1

4
 t

o
 m

a
xi

m
is

e
 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s.

   

     

In
sp

e
ct

io
n

 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

in
sp

e
ct

e
d

 b
y
 H

M
IC

 (
H

e
r 

M
a

je
st

y
’s

 I
n

sp
e

ct
o

r 
o

f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ri
e

s)
 i
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

re
a

s 
w

h
ic

h
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
o

si
ti

v
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

se
 

a
re

a
s 

a
re

: 

•
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 P

o
li

ci
n

g
 

•
 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 A
b

u
se

 

•
 

V
a

lu
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
ce

 (
3

) 

 T
h

e
se

 i
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
s 

a
re

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 

lo
ca

l 
p

o
li

ci
n

g
, 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 e
xt

e
rn

a
l 
v
a

li
d

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

k
e

y
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
p

o
li

ce
 a

ct
iv

it
y
. 

   
 

Page 22



1
4

 

 F
in

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

I 
a

m
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

se
tt

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

o
li

ce
 b

u
d

g
e

t,
 

a
n

d
 I

 f
a

ce
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ch

a
ll
e

n
g

e
s 

a
h

e
a

d
, 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

th
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 a
u

st
e

ri
ty

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

im
p

o
se

d
 b

y
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
 I

 a
m

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
re

ce
iv

e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 b

y
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 

u
s 

is
 u

se
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 w
a

y
. 

  

 T
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
I 

se
t 

fo
r 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 w
a

s 
b

a
la

n
ce

d
 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

re
ly

in
g

 u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
re

se
rv

e
s,

 w
it

h
 

a
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x 

p
re

ce
p

t 
in

cr
e

a
se

 o
f 

1
.9

9
%

. 
  

I 

h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 w
h

il
st

 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

g
a

in
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x 

in
cr

e
a

se
 o

f 
1

.9
9

%
. 

 W
it

h
 

th
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

ie
f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

le
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
re

ce
p

t 
in

cr
e

a
se

 w
a

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 

th
e

 P
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 P

a
n

e
l 

in
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
, 

w
h

e
re

 p
a

n
e

l 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

e
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
. 

 

T
h

is
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 w
il

l 
a

d
d

 6
p

 p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
 (

£
3

.1
1

 p
e

r 

y
e

a
r 

in
cr

e
a

se
) 

to
 t

h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 B

a
n

d
 D

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x 
b

il
l.

  
T

h
e

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 w
il

l 
o

n
ly

 r
a

is
e

 

£
4

8
0

,0
0

0
. 

  

I 
a

m
 v

e
ry

 c
o

n
sc

io
u

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 t

h
a

t 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

a
ce

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 

fi
n

a
n

ce
s.

  
 I

 h
a

v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

h
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

si
m

p
le

 f
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 l
o

si
n

g
 o

v
e

r 
£

4
m

 a
 y

e
a

r 

a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
cu

ts
 i

n
 g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

. 
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 t
o

 u
p

d
a

te
 

o
u

r 
p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

v
e

r 
a

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

r 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
 w

il
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
 

so
m

e
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 p
a

st
 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 o

f 
tr

y
in

g
 t

o
 ‘

k
e

e
p

 a
h

e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rv

e
’ 

in
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 s

a
vi

n
g

s 
p

u
ts

 o
u

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t 

in
 a

 r
e

la
ti

ve
ly

 s
tr

o
n

g
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 a

s 
a

 b
a

si
s 

fo
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
h

e
a

d
. 

 T
h

e
 u

n
a

u
d

it
e

d
 y

e
a

r-
e

n
d

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
o

u
tt

u
rn

 f
o

r 

2
0

1
3

-2
0

1
4

 

                      

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 b
e

tt
e

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

it
h

 l
e

ss
 

m
o

n
e

y
 w

a
s 

a
 k

e
y
 t

h
e

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s 

la
st

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v
e

 S
p

e
n

d
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

T
h

is
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 P

o
li

ce
 a

n
d

 C
ri

m
e

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 p

o
li

ce
 f

o
rc

e
s 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

r 

g
re

a
te

r 
v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 p

o
li

ci
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 w

h
il

e
 

a
t 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 t
im

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 o
r 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 

u
p

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

. 
O

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s 

e
n

h
a

n
ce

d
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

fo
rc

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

se
ct

o
r 

o
r 

p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
ct

o
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 a

n
 a

ct
iv

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 

in
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 8
0

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s 
fo

r 

co
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 
S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

st
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

re
la

te
 t

o
 f

ir
e

a
rm

s 

a
n

d
 r

o
a

d
s 

p
o

li
ci

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

a
ck

li
n

g
 s

e
ri

o
u

s 
a

n
d

 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 c

ri
m

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
co

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

v
e

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
 i

s 
a

n
 a

ct
iv

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

r,
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 

n
o

ta
b

le
 b

e
in

g
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 T
o

rn
a

d
o

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
th

e
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
ss

u
e

 o
f 

m
e

ta
l 
th

e
ft

. 

T
h

e
 j

o
in

tl
y
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

ie
f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 m
y
se

lf
 i

s 
th

a
t 

co
ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 

o
n

e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
it

h
in

 c
lu

st
e

rs
, 

o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

o
li
ci

n
g

, 
w

il
l 

b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 i
n

 a
ll

 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
 t

h
re

a
ts

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
cr

o
ss

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
. 

  

 

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

H
e

a
d

in
g

 
O

ri
g

in
a

l 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 

£
’0

0
0

 

R
e

v
is

e
d

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 

£
’0

0
0

 

A
ct

u
a

l 

S
p

e
n

d
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 

£
’0

0
0

 

V
a

ri
a

n
ce

 

U
n

d
e

r 
/ 

O
v

e
r 

£
’0

0
0

 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

1
0

0
.5

 
1

0
0

.5
 

1
0

0
.3

 
0

.2
 

P
re

m
is

e
s 

4
.9

 
4

.9
 

4
.6

 
0

.3
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 E
xp

e
n

se
s 

2
.8

 
2

.8
 

2
.6

 
0

.2
 

S
u

p
p

li
e

s 
&

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

7
.9

 
7

.9
 

8
.5

 
-0

.6
 

O
th

e
rs

 
7

.7
 

7
.7

 
9

.1
 

-1
.4

 

In
co

m
e

 
-2

.8
 

-2
.8

 
-5

.5
 

2
.7

 

R
e

se
rv

e
s 

 
-1

.5
 

-1
.5

 
-0

.1
 

-1
.4

 

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 
1

1
9

.5
 

1
1

9
.5

 
1

1
9

.5
 

0
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

-9
4

.8
 

-9
4

.8
 

-9
4

.8
 

0
.0

0
 

P
re

ce
p

t 
 

-2
4

.7
 

-2
4

.7
 

-2
4

.7
 

0
.0

0
 

N
e

t 
( 

S
u

rp
lu

s)
/ 

G
a

p
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

 

Page 23



1
5

 

 C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 a

ro
u

n
d

 9
%

 o
f 

o
u

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll

 e
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

is
 s

p
e

n
t 

in
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

v
e

 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

s 
a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 

4
0

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

. 

 V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
M

o
n

e
y

 (
V

F
M

) 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
M

o
n

e
y
 i

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 e

a
ch

 o
f 

u
s 

a
n

d
 

is
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 w

h
e

n
 w

e
 m

a
k
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

w
il

l 

im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 t
h

e
 l

iv
e

s 
o

f 
o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s,

 o
u

r 
fa

m
il

ie
s 

a
n

d
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

V
F
M

 h
a

s 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 l

e
v
e

l 
o

f 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
ce

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

h
e

n
 i

t 
is

 

d
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
ty

 

D
u

rh
a

m
 a

n
d

 D
a

rl
in

g
to

n
. 

It
 i

s 
th

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

w
h

a
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 m

e
a

su
re

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fr
o

m
 

th
a

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
. 

V
F
M

 d
ri

v
e

s 
th

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

th
a

t 
e

n
su

re
s 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

re
 

a
p

p
li

e
d

 t
o

 e
a

ch
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
, 

e
n

a
b

li
n

g
 t

h
e

 F
o

rc
e

 

to
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 p

ro
m

p
tl

y 
a

n
d

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 t

o
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s.
 

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 e
xi

st
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 F

o
rc

e
 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
V

F
M

 i
s 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
v
e

re
d

 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 b

re
a

d
th

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
’s

 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 

 A
ss

e
ts

  

In
 2

0
1

3
 I

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

h
e

 E
st

a
te

s 
C

a
p

it
a

l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

rc
e

 a
re

a
 a

s 
se

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
P

la
n

 (
B

u
d

g
e

t 

B
o

o
k
),

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 o
n

 m
y
 w

e
b

si
te

 a
t:

 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.d

u
rh

a
m

-p
cc

.g
o

v
.u

k/
F

in
a

n
ce

/F
in

a
n

ci
a

l-

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
-a

n
d

-r
e

p
o

rt
s.

a
sp

x 
  
 

 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
4

 t
h

e
 C

o
n

st
a

b
u

la
ry

 

w
il

l 
m

o
v
e

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 p

o
li

ce
 h

e
a

d
q

u
a

rt
e

rs
 o

n
 

th
e

 A
y
k
le

y
 H

e
a

d
s 

si
te

. 
 T

h
is

 n
e

w
 b

u
il
d

in
g

 i
s 

e
st

im
a

te
d

 t
o

 s
a

v
e

 o
v
e

r 
£

7
5

0
,0

0
0

 p
e

r 
y
e

a
r 

in
 

ru
n

n
in

g
 c

o
st

s,
 a

s 
it

 w
il

l 
h

a
v
e

 a
 m

u
ch

 s
m

a
ll
e

r 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

a
n

d
 w

il
l 

b
e

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 u

se
 

o
f 

re
so

u
rc

e
s.

  

 S
ta

ff
  
 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
 I

 u
n

d
e

rt
o

o
k
 a

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
n

 m
y
 

o
ff

ic
e

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
st

a
ff

 t
o

 

th
e

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

o
f 

5
.6

 f
u

ll
 t

im
e

 s
ta

ff
. 

 T
h

is
, 

a
lo

n
g

 

w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
sa

v
in

g
s,

 h
a

s 
re

d
u

ce
d

 m
y
 a

n
n

u
a

l 

sp
e

n
d

in
g

 b
y
 £

2
0

0
,0

0
0

. 
 I

 a
m

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

h
a

v
in

g
 a

 l
e

a
n

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 w
it

h
 m

u
lt

i-
sk

il
le

d
 

p
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l.

  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

ta
ff

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 

w
it

h
in

 m
y
 o

ff
ic

e
, 

I 
a

m
 u

si
n

g
 s

e
co

n
d

e
d

 s
ta

ff
 

fr
o

m
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

sp
e

ci
a

li
st

 r
o

le
s 

a
n

d
 I

 p
la

n
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
s 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
sh

ip
s 

to
 g

ra
d

u
a

te
s.

  
 

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

  

In
 m

y
 r

o
le

 a
s 

P
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

r 
I 

a
m

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
u

ti
li

si
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

st
re

a
m

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y
 d

ir
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 l

o
ca

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s.

  
 

 T
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
2

0
1

3
-1

4
 I

 h
a

v
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 G

ra
n

ts
. 

 F
o

r 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 I
 d

e
ci

d
e

d
 t

o
 a

w
a

rd
 a

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s,

 

Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
a

m
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 D
ru

g
 a

n
d

 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

A
ct

io
n

 T
e

a
m

s.
  

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 t
h

e
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
se

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
a

p
p

ly
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 

a
ch

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s.

  
T

h
e

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 b
y
 2

5
%

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 I
 w

a
s 

a
b

le
 t

o
 a

ll
o

ca
te

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r,
 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
I 

d
o

 e
xp

e
ct

 t
h

e
se

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 t

h
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
ch

ie
v
e

 o
r 

e
v
e

n
 

e
xc

e
e

d
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
re

a
s 

w
h

e
re

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 n

e
xt

 y
e

a
r.

  
 

 T
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

u
se

d
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

 ‘
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 F

u
n

d
 P

o
t’

 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
o

se
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

e
ct

o
r 

ca
n

 b
id

 f
o

r 

fu
n

d
in

g
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 t

h
in

k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 g
iv

e
 

a
d

d
e

d
 v

a
lu

e
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e

 m
y
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s.

  
 

 F
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

4
, 

I 
a

m
 i

n
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
 v

ic
ti

m
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
  

I 
h

a
v
e

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

 

a
 m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 i
s 

sp
e

n
t 

in
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

u
id

e
li

n
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
o

 

a
ss

is
t 

in
 t

h
e

 a
ch

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s.

. 
 

 F
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
a

p
p

ly
in

g
 p

le
a

se
 

co
n

ta
ct

 m
y
 o

ff
ic

e
 o

r 
d

e
ta

il
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 o

n
 m

y
 

w
e

b
si

te
: 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.d

u
rh

a
m

-

p
cc

.g
o

v
.u

k
/F

in
a

n
ce

/C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

.a
sp

x 
 

 
 

Page 24



1
6

 

  
C

o
n

ta
ct

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
P

o
st

a
l 

A
d

d
re

ss
: 

O
ff

ic
e

 o
f 

th
e

 D
u

rh
a

m
 P

o
li
ce

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

r 

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 H
a

ll
 

 
D

u
rh

a
m

  

 
D

H
1

 5
U

L 
 

 
 

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

: 
 

0
3

0
0

0
 2

6
4

6
3

1
 

F
a

x
: 

 
0

1
9

1
 3

8
3

 4
2

0
6

 

 
 

E
m

a
il

: 
 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s@
d

u
rh

a
m

-p
cc

.g
o

v
.u

k
  

 
 

W
e

b
si

te
: 

w
w

w
.d

u
rh

a
m

-p
cc

.g
o

v
.u

k
  

 
 

S
o

ci
a

l 
M

e
d

ia
: 

 
 

 
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

: 
 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l:
  

 

 

 

 

 

h
tt

p
:/

/t
w

it
te

r.
co

m
/D

u
rh

a
m

P
C

C
 

h
tt

p
s:

//
tw

it
te

r.
co

m
/R

o
n

a
ld

H
o

g
g

1
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

h
tt

p
s:

//
w

w
w

.f
a

ce
b

o
o

k
.c

o
m

/P
C

C
.D

u
rh

a
m

 
w

w
w

.f
a

ce
b

o
o

k
.c

o
m

/r
o

n
a

ld
.h

o
g

g
.9

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.y

o
u

tu
b

e
.c

o
m

/u
se

r/
D

u
rh

a
m

P
C

C
 

 
 

 

 
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.f

li
ck

r.
co

m
/p

h
o

to
s/

d
u

rh
a

m
p

cc
/ 

 
 

 

 
 

h
tt

p
s:

//
a

u
d

io
b

o
o

.f
m

/D
u

rh
a

m
P

C
C

 

 

Page 25



17 

 

    

  

    

  

  

 

   

 

  

   

 

  

   

 

  

 

 

Page 26



 

                    

 

 

Durham Police and Crime Panel 
 

24th June 2014 
 

Hate Crime  
 

 
 
 

Report of Lorraine O’Donnell, Assistant Chief Executive  

 
Purpose of the Report 

1 To provide Members of the Police and Crime Panel with supporting 
information on a presentation to the Panel’s meeting on the approach to 
tackle Hate Crime.  

Background 

2 At its meeting on 3rd March 2014, the Panel considered and responded to a 
refresh of the Police and Crime Commissioner’s Police and Crime Plan. 
Tackling Hate Crime is a personal priority identified by the Commissioner 
within both the refreshed and previous Police and Crime plan.  
 

3 The Panel’s response to the Commissioner noted the harrowing effect hate 
crime can have upon its victims and that this is often predicated by ignorance 
and prejudice and would encourage greater education as an element to 
address hate crime. Within its response the Panel requested a specific report 
on activity to address hate crime.  
 

4 Following a Hate Crime Seminar in April 2013, hosted by the Commissioner a 

County Durham and Darlington Hate Crime Action Group was established. 
The Group is chaired by Chief Superintendent Graham Hall and working with 
partners, agencies and volunteers is developing a Hate Crime Action Plan  
that covers the following work streams;  

 

• Accuracy of police recording for hate incidents 

• Satisfaction survey  

• Networks ‘Safe places’  

• Support services network  

• Communication strategy  

• Community education – Increased awareness hate incidents 

• Community Hands Project (volunteer support for hate crime victims) 
 

5 Within this context, a presentation will be provided to Members outlining 
actions and activity of the group on the above areas and feedback following a 
second Hate Crime seminar held in June 2014 that included presentations 

Agenda Item 8

Page 27



 

from paralympian Stephen Miller, Show Racism the Red Card, Victim Support 
and work of volunteers within the action group.  

 
Recommendation  
 
6 That the Police and Crime Panel asked to note information contained within 

the report and presentation and comment accordingly. 

 

 

Contact:  Jonathan Slee  Tel: 03000 268142  

Page 28



 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
 
Finance – None  

 

Staffing – None 
 

Risk – None  

 

Equality and Diversity /  Public Sector Equality Duty – None  

 

Accommodation – None  

 

Crime and Disorder – Information within the report is focused on tackling hate 
crime.  

 

Human Rights – None  

 

Consultation – None.  

 

Procurement – None  

 

Disability Issues – None  

 

Legal Implications – None 
 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

                    

 

 

Durham Police and Crime Panel 
 

24th June 2014 
 

Police and Crime Panel Work Programme 
2014/15 
 

 
 
 

Report of Lorraine O’Donnell, Assistant Chief Executive  

 
Purpose of the Report 

1. To provide information to Members of the Police and Crime Panel (PCP) and 
seek agreement to the Panel’s Work Programme for 2014/15.  

Background 

2. The Panel’s rules of procedure state that the PCP will be responsible for 
setting its own work programme taking into account the priorities defined by 
the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) within the context of the Police 
and Crime Plan and Annual Report. The work programme must also include 
the functions described in the terms of reference for the panel.  

 
3. The work programme will enable the PCP to plan and focus on how it will 

effectively provide challenge to the PCC and deliver its responsibilities within 
the context of the terms of reference and rules of procedure namely: 

 

• Review and comment on the Draft Police and Crime Plan and Precept  

• Reviewing the PCC’s Annual Report  

• Holding confirmation hearings following a proposed appointment by the 

PCC to the posts of Chief Constable and Deputy Police and Crime 

Commissioner, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finance Officer within 

the Commissioner’s Office.  

 

4. The Panel can also establish ‘Sub Committees and Task Groups’ to 
undertake specific task based work on issues it deems necessary in line with 
its remit. 

 
5. Within this context the following table below outlines a work programme for 

2014/15. It is to note that the work programme is to be flexible to enable 
additional items to accommodate items throughout the year. The panel may 
also be required to hold confirmation hearings to the posts identified within 
paragraph three within three weeks of a proposed candidate by the PCC.  

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 31



 

 

Recommendation  
 
6 That members of the Police and Crime Panel consider information within this 

report and agree a work programme for 2014/15.     

 

 

Contact: Lorraine O’Donnell, Assistant Chief Executive    Tel: 03000 268060 
Lorraine.odonnell@durham.gov.uk   
Jonathan Slee, Overview and Scrutiny Officer              Tel: 03000 268142 
Jonathan.slee@durham.gov.uk 

Date & Time Suggested Items for Work Programme  
 

24th June 2014  
Committee Room 1A, 
County Hall, Durham 

• AGM – Appointment of Chair & Vice Chair  

• Police and Crime Commissioner’s Annual report  

• Hate Crime  

• Co-opted Independent Members  

• PCP Work Programme report 

• HMIC Inspection Reports 

• Home Affairs Committee report  

• Protocol for Section 38 of the Police Reform & Social 
Responsibility Act 2011 

 

  

Tuesday 28 October 
2014 1.00 pm 
Committee Room 1A, 
County Hall, Durham 

• Progress Update on Police and Crime Plan  

• Budget Update  

• Co-opted Independent Members 
 

  

Thursday 4 December 
2014 1.00 pm 
Committee Room 1A, 
County Hall, Durham 

• Precept setting process   
 

  

Tuesday 3 February 
2015 10.00 am 
Committee Room 1A, 
County Hall, Durham 

• Police and Crime Commissioner’s Proposed Precept for 
2014/15  

• Report on review of PCC/PCP MOU and Joint Working 
arrangements with PCP and Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees  
 

  

Tuesday 3 March 2015 
10.00 am 
Committee Room 1B, 
County Hall, Durham 

• Police and Crime Plan (Provisional)  
 

Page 32



 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
 
Finance – None 

 

Staffing – None  

 

Risk – None  

 

Equality and Diversity /  Public Sector Equality Duty – None  

 

Accommodation – None  

 

Crime and Disorder – This is a key focus of the work of the panel reflected in its 
work programme.  

 

Human Rights – None  

 

Consultation – None 

 

Procurement – None  

 

Disability Issues – None  

 

Legal Implications – Information with this report aims to achieve the Panel’s 
responsibilities in line with the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011.    

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 

                    

 

 

Durham Police and Crime Panel 
 

24th June 2014 
 

Protocol for Section 38 of the Police 
Reform & Social Responsibility Act 2011 

 
 
 

Report of Lorraine O’Donnell, Assistant Chief Executive  

 
Purpose of the Report 

1 To present for consideration by Panel Members, a protocol between the 
Association of Police & Crime Commissioners (APCC) and the Chief Police 
Officers’ Staff Association (CPOSA) for Section 38 of the Police Reform and 
Social Responsibility Act 2011.  

Background 

2 Section 38 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011Act 
includes powers for the Police and Crime Commissioner to call upon the chief 
constable of the police force for that area to resign or retire. Schedule 8 of the 
Act requires the PCC inform the Panel of the reasons to call upon the 
resignation of retirement of the chief constable.  

 
3 At its meeting on the 3rd March 2014, the Panel agreed a protocol (Appendix 

2) between the Police and Crime Panel, Police and Crime Commissioner and 
the Chief Constable to ensure transparency and fairness and sets out a 
process and procedures which will be followed by the Commissioner in the 
event that he is contemplating the exercise of his power under section 38 of 
the Act. 
 

4 Following the Panel’s meeting, a national protocol on Section 38 of the Act, 
attached in Appendix 3 has been agreed between the Association of Police & 
Crime Commissioners (APCC) and the Chief Police Officers’ Staff Association 
(CPOSA).  
 

5 In summary, both protocols are very similar with exception that the national 
protocol includes mediation. The national protocol, together with the Durham 
Protocol was considered by the Chief Constable and PCC at a meeting of the 
Constabulary’s Executive Board in April 2014 and recommended that Panel 
give consideration to the national protocol to be attached as an addendum to 
the existing Durham protocol on Section 38 responsibilities.   
 

6 The Police and Crime Commissioner will be in attendance at the Panel’s 
meeting to respond to questions from Panel Members. 

 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 35



 

Recommendation  
 

1) That the Police and Crime Panel consider information within the report and 
Appendices 2 and 3.  

 

2) That the Police and CrimePanel agree to include the national protocol in 
appendix 3 as an addendum to the existing Durham Protocol on Section 38 
responsibilities of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011.  

 

  

 

 

Contact:  Jonathan Slee  Tel: 03000 268139  

Page 36



 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
 
Finance –  

 

Staffing – The report includes information on the role of the Panel should the PCC 
call upon the Chief Constable to resign or retire. 
 

Risk – None  

 

Equality and Diversity /  Public Sector Equality Duty – None  

 

Accommodation – None  

 

Crime and Disorder – None  

 

Human Rights – None  

 

Consultation – None.  

 

Procurement – None  

 

Disability Issues – None  

 

Legal Implications – information within the report is focused on Section 38 of the 
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011. 

Page 37



 

 

Appendix 2 

 
 

DURHAM POLICE AND CRIME 
COMMISSIONER 

 
AND 

 
DURHAM POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 

 
AND 

 
CHIEF CONSTABLE OF DURHAM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROTOCOL 
 
 

Regarding the Exercise of the PCC’s Power under Section 38 of the 
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act, 2011 

Page 38



 

Introduction 
 
 

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act, 2011 (PRSRA) introduced new 

governance arrangements for policing and policing accountability.  Principal among 

these changes is the election of the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) and the 

appointment of the Durham Police and Crime Panel (PCP).  The role of the PCP is to 

scrutinise the decisions and activities of the PCC.  In turn the PCC will hold the Chief 

Constable to account for the delivery of policing services and the achievement of the 

PCC’s objectives. 

 

The PCC and the PCP have already signed up to a Memorandum of Understanding 

setting out the broad principles of working together to build and nurture and effective 

partnership in the delivery of the shared and individual responsibilities of the 

commissioner and the panel. 

 

It was specifically envisaged by the original Memorandum of Understanding that it 

may be necessary over time to develop and agree additional protocols and 

procedures to deal with specific issues.  

 

Purpose 

 

In order to ensure transparency and fairness, this protocol sets out the process and 

procedures which will be followed by the PCC in the event that he is contemplating 

the exercise of his power under section 38 of the PRSRA, to call upon the Chief 

Constable to retire or resign. 

 

The provisions set out in this protocol represent statements of intention only and are 

not legally binding.  They may be withdrawn, reviewed or amended at any time by 

the relevant party. 

 

Policing Protocol 

 

The PCC fully acknowledges the independence of the Chief Constable in operational 

policing matters as set out in the Policing Protocol (the Protocol).   

Page 39



 

 

This is underpinned by the statement in the PCC’s Oath of Office that he will not 

interfere with the Chief Constable’s operational independence.  Indeed, the PCC and 

the Chief Constable are required by the Protocol to work together to safeguard the 

principle of operational independence. 

 

The Police (Conduct) Regulations, 2012 (the Conduct Regulations) 

 

It is acknowledged by the PCC that the existence of the new statutory powers in 

Section 38 of the PRSRA does not affect the application to Chief Constable of the 

existing statutory regime for disciplining constables as set out in the Conduct 

Regulations.  The Conduct Regulations contain detailed procedures and incorporate 

a number of safeguards to ensure that the relevant officer receives a fair hearing. 

 

It is also acknowledged that in enacting Section 38 of the PRSRA, Parliament did not 

intend that the power contained in that provision should be exercised in a way that 

would defeat the intent and purpose of the Conduct Regulations. 

 

Accordingly, the PCC undertakes to follow the process and procedures laid down by 

the Conduct Regulations in respect of any allegations of misconduct by the Chief 

Constable. 

 

Performance Failure 

 

The PCC intends, subject to exceptional and unforeseen circumstances, to use his 

power under Section 38 of the PRSRA only in a case of serious failure in the Chief 

Constable’s performance of his duties and functions which could jeopardise the 

achievement of the PCC’s local policing priorities or the effective delivery of local 

policing needs. 

 

All parties to this protocol agree that the PCC, as the local elected community 

representative, has a discretion to determine whether the Chief Constable’s 

performance has been so unacceptable, by reference to local needs and priorities, 

as to compromise the efficiency and effectiveness of the police force and therefore 

justify his dismissal.  However, it is also agreed that the PCC should reach any such 

Page 40



 

conclusion in good faith and have a reasonable basis for doing so, by reference to 

the ordinary public law principles of rationality. 

 

The PCC recognises that the use of the power to call upon the Chief Constable to 

retire or resign should be a matter of last resort and exercised only, where 

appropriate, after full and frank discussion with the Chief Constable and after a 

reasonable opportunity has been provided to enable the failure of performance to be 

rectified. 

 

Process and Procedures 

 

Without prejudice to the statutory process which the PCC is required to follow by 

virtue of part 2 of schedule 8 to the PRSRA and regulation 11A of the Police 

Regulations 2003, the PCC will consult with Her Majesty’s Chief Inspector of 

Constabulary at an early stage and shall take account of his/her views in formulating 

any proposal to call for the Chief Constable’s retirement or resignation. 

 

The PCP will permit the Chief Constable to be accompanied by a friend or legal 

representative at any scrutiny meeting which is held in pursuance of paragraph 15 of 

schedule 8 to the PRSRA.  The PCP will determine the procedure to be followed at 

the scrutiny meeting. At the meeting the Chief Constable and the PCC will answer on 

their own behalf any questions put to them by or on behalf of the Panel. 

 

Before making any recommendation in pursuance of the said paragraph 15, the PCP 

will consult Her Majesty’s Chief Inspector of Constabulary and take account of 

his/her views. 

 

In the event that the PCP recommends that the PCC should not call for the 

retirement or resignation of the Chief Constable, the PCP will provide the PCC with 

the full written reasons for the recommendation.  The PCC will not reject the 

recommendation until he has notified the Chief Constable and PCP in writing why he 

is minded to reject it. 

Page 41



 

Section 38 Police Reform & Social Responsibility Act 2011 
 

Protocol between the Association of Police & Crime Commissioners (APCC) and the 
Chief Police Officers’ Staff Association (CPOSA) 

 
INTRODUCTION  
 
The purpose of this protocol is to provide guidance to those considering using the powers in 
Section 38 and those who may be the subject of such use; to help avoid recourse to use of 
the powers in the first place, for example, through mediation; and to help ensure that where 
the powers are invoked they are used lawfully. 
 
The protocol draws on legal advice whose principles have been accepted by both parties. It 
is also supported by the Home Office and HMIC.  
 
The key legal principles are: 
 

• The powers in s. 38 are not unfettered 

• The powers must be exercised in a way that is consistent with the purposes of the 
Police Reform & Social Responsibility Act (“PRSRA”) 

• Public law principles such as fairness and reasonableness apply 

• Article 6 of the ECHR may apply 
 
It is recognised that the protocol is not a definitive interpretation of the relevant legislation. 
Interpretation is ultimately a matter for the courts. Moreover there may be circumstances 
where it is appropriate to depart from the protocol. However it is expected that regard will be 
had to the protocol in all cases and that any departure from it can be explained.  
 
MEDIATION 
 

Given the challenging nature of the roles of Police & Crime Commissioner (“PCC”) 
and Chief Constable and the relationship between the two, a difference of views or 
other tensions may arise in that relationship from time to time. This is to be expected. 
 
The parties involved will be best placed to determine whether, and if so, how, such 
tensions may be shared and addressed. The PCC’s chief executive and the Deputy 
Chief Constable may be able to assist in this regard. 
 
On occasion, with a view to avoiding any unnecessary escalation and to facilitate a 
brokered and pragmatic solution in the interest of all parties, the two parties may 
wish to consider mediation. 
 
The Acas guide, “Mediation explained”, provides a brief summary of the principles of 
mediation: 
 
• Mediation is voluntary – you only take part if you want to. 

• Mediation is confidential – nothing you tell the mediator will be passed on to 

anyone else unless you want it to be and what has gone on in mediation cannot 

normally be used in any later procedures or court action. 

• Mediation is quick – mediation can be arranged in a few days and the mediation 

itself usually takes less than a day. 

• Mediation can be cheaper and less stressful than going to court. 

• Mediation is most effective at the early stages of conflict. 

• Mediation aims to maintain the employment relationship. 

Appendix 3  

Page 42



 

It is also important to note that mediation cannot force a resolution and will only 
provide a solution if both parties feel able to agree to it.  Furthermore, any mediator 
will need to be seen as independent and have the confidence of both parties. The 
mediator should not be a person or member of a body who could at a later date 
become involved in any formal proceedings. 
 
The APCC and CPOSA have identified that Acas are suitable and willing to provide 
an accredited mediation service. 
 
Contact should be initiated through the APCC or CPOSA. Any costs will have to be 
met from the respective Force budget.  
 
SUSPENSION - SECTION 38 (2) 
 
Section 38(2) of the PRSRA contains a generally phrased power to suspend a chief officer. 
This does not, however, mean that it is open-ended or that there is some unfettered 
discretion in the PCC to suspend without cause. Indeed, the government response of 
December 2013 to the Sixth Report from the Home Affairs Committee Session 2013-14 
noted “suspension under section 38(2) should only occur in a case where the PCC is 
considering calling on the Chief Constable to resign or retire under section 38(3)”.  
 
The power is subject to regulations laid down under s. 50 of the Police Act 1996. The 
relevant regulations are the Police (Conduct) Regulations 2012 which encompass those 
cases where investigations of misconduct or gross misconduct are instigated with a view to 
referral under Regulation 19(1) to misconduct proceedings if the PCC decides (at the end of 
an investigatory process governed by the Regulations) there is a case to answer. The 
Regulations lay down a comprehensive procedural regime that must be adhered to in 
respect of suspension for alleged misconduct.  Accordingly any decision to suspend a Chief 
Constable in respect of alleged misconduct must accord with that regime.  
 
The 2012 Regulations intersect with the power of the PCC to suspend under s. 38(2) 
because suspension is permitted under Regulation 10 of the 2012 Regulations where two 
conditions are satisfied. These are that: 
  

(i) the appropriate authority (in casu the PCC) has determined (having considered 
temporary redeployment to alternative duties or an alternative location as an 
alternative to suspension) that such redeployment is not appropriate in all the 
circumstances of the case, and   

(ii) it appears to the PCC that either: (a) the effective investigation of the case may be 
prejudiced unless the officer concerned is so suspended, or (b) having regard to 
the nature of the allegation and any other relevant considerations, the public 
interest requires that he/she be so suspended.  

 
It should be noted that the power to suspend under Regulation 10(5) is limited in time and 
applies only until it has been decided by the PCC that there shall be no referral to 
misconduct proceedings or such proceedings have concluded.  
 
It is clear that s. 38(2) may be exercised for wider purposes than misconduct but it may not 
be used for a collateral purpose (such as to bypass applicable regulations) or for a reason 
outside the scope and purpose of the PRSRA. Thus, interference with the operational 
independence or other legitimate exercise of functions of a Chief Constable by suspension 
would therefore probably be held to be unlawful.  
 
 
Furthermore, s. 38(2) may only be exercised compatibly with traditional public law 
requirements including, possibly, fundamental rights requirements. Any decision to suspend 
outside the sphere of misconduct will, thus, have to be conducted by means of a fair and 

Page 43



 

lawful process and be a rational decision. Accordingly, the main relevant public law 
constraints are likely to be:  
 
(a) the power may only be used in a way that is consistent with the object and purpose of 

the statute. In particular, a decision taken for a collateral or legally improper purpose will 
be unlawful. It is clear that the concept of improper purpose is by no means co-extensive 
with bad faith. A purpose will be improper if it is legally impermissible. Thus, it is likely 
that a power contained in one statute would be unlawfully exercised if it were to be used 
to subvert the purpose of another statute including regulations made under that statute.  

(b) in order to be lawful a decision-maker must only take lawful considerations into account 
and must not consider legally irrelevant factors. 

(c) the decision must not be irrational in the sense that it ‘is so outrageous in its defiance of 
logic or of accepted moral standards that no sensible person who had applied his mind 
to the question to be decided could have arrived at it’. 

(d) the decision must be taken fairly. Ordinarily this requires observance of the principles of 
natural justice or, in the language of the cases a decision must not reflect procedural 
impropriety.  

 
These are by no means the only public law constraints but are the ones most likely to apply 
to a decision by a PCC to suspend a Chief Constable under s. 38(2).  
 
The only express procedural requirement for suspension under s. 38(2) is that the PCC 
notify the local Police & Crime Panel (“PCP”). It will be for the PCP to determine how it 
exercises its duty to ‘review or scrutinise decisions made, or other action taken, by the PCC 
in connection with the discharge of the PCC’s functions’ in keeping with s. 28(6) of the 
PRSRA in this regard. It is the government’s view (response of December 2013 to the Sixth 
Report from the Home Affairs Committee Session 2013-14) that PCPs should fully exercise 
their powers of scrutiny in examining and deciding whether the proposed removal (and any 
associated suspension) of a Chief Constable is justified. 
 
It may lay the PCC open to a challenge on rationality grounds were the PCC to ignore -
without rationally articulating their reasons for doing so – any recommendations or 
expressed views of the PCP as to the fact or continuation of suspension. 
 
Although there is no set procedure for suspension outside the scope of the 2012 
Regulations, in the interests of fairness (and having regard to Article 6 of the Human Rights 
Act) the PCC should normally inform the Chief Constable of the case against them and 
afford them an opportunity to make representations. A failure to do this may render the 
decision to suspend open to legal challenge.   
 
It is likely that the relatively high threshold for suspension for alleged misconduct in the 
available case-law would be held by a court to apply to suspension under s. 38(2) for other 
reasons outside the sphere of alleged misconduct. Accordingly, the following should be 
borne in mind: 
 

• Suspension is an extraordinary step to take and impacts dramatically upon 
the individual and the reputation of the Force. It should only be considered when the 
continuing presence of the Chief Constable in the workplace is untenable and 
genuinely not in the best interests of the Force and the public.  

• Retaining the Chief Constable in the workplace may not only be in the best interests 
of the individual but will also avoid the significant expense of suspension that often 
attracts public criticism.    

• Alternatives to suspension, such as a secondment elsewhere, should be considered. 
The regional Inspector of Constabulary may be able to assist in this regard and also 
offer professional advice.  

Page 44



 

• Where the Chief Constable has nominated a CPOSA Panel of Friends member to act 
as their Friend that individual may be able to act as an intermediary and assist in 
brokering an agreed alternative to suspension.  

• The PCC should consider taking professional and legal advice before invoking a 
suspension.  

• Any suspension should accord with the principles of natural justice and relevant case 
law.  

• Where a suspension is invoked, it should be regularly reviewed and the 
proportionality and necessity principles applied on each occasion. A review should 
take place if the circumstances relevant to the suspension have changed and in any 
case not less than every four weeks and be documented by the PCC. The Chief 
Constable, or their representative, should be invited to make representations in 
writing prior to each review.  

 
REMOVAL/RESIGNATION - SECTION 38(3) 
 
Similar considerations to those outlined above in the context of suspension apply to the 
power to call for retirement/resignation (the removal power) under s. 38(3). The central 
elements of the regime to be followed are to be found in the Appendix. 
 
In keeping with the observations made in respect of suspension under s. 38(2), the power 
under s. 38(3) is not intended to be exercised in respect of misconduct which is governed by 
the Police (Conduct) Regulations 2012.  
 
The s. 38(3) power should also be exercised within the principles of public law and only in a 
manner that is consistent with the object and purpose of PRSRA.  
 
If the exercise of the power is to be pursued following receipt of the written views of the Chief 
Inspector of Constabulary, the PCC should explicitly explain how they have had regard to 
those views in their written explanation to the Chief Constable and the PCP of the reasons 
why they are continuing to proceed  
 
A failure on the part of the PCC to obtain the written views of the Chief Inspector of 
Constabulary and take them into account before calling for a Chief Constable’s resignation 
or retirement would be a clear breach of the regulations. Were the Chief Inspector’s views 
not to be obtained then they clearly could not be taken into account and on the simplest 
public law analysis that would reflect a failure to take account of a legally material (indeed, 
legally imperative) consideration.  
 
However, although the Chief Inspector’s views must be obtained they do not necessarily 
have to be followed. They must be taken into account and cannot merely be disregarded. 
Provided that they are taken into account and adequate and intelligible reasons are given for 
departing from those views they are not legally binding.  
 
Similarly, whilst the regime expressly permits the PCC to decide to remove notwithstanding 
the PCP’s recommendation, nonetheless the PCC may wish to articulate a reasoned case 
for disregarding any such recommendation: A failure to do this may similarly be open the 
decision to legal challenge.  
 
 
 
Appendix 
 
S. 38 is subject to regulations under the Police Act 1996, s. 50 and (materially) also subject 
to the provisions of Part 2 of Schedule 8 as regards the suspension or removal of a Chief 
Constable.  
 

Page 45



 

In this respect the Police Regulations 2003 (as amended) are also regulations made under 
s. 50 of the Police Act 1996. By virtue of the Police (Amendment) Regulations 2011, a new 
Regulation 11A was added to the Police Regulations 2003. 
 
Having regard to Schedule 8 and Regulation 11A the central elements of the regime to be 
followed are: 
 
(1) If a PCC is proposing to call on a Chief Constable to retire or resign the PCC shall:  
(a) obtain the views of the Chief Inspector of Constabulary in writing;  
(b) have regard to those written views;  
 
(2) The PCC must give the Chief Constable a written explanation of the reasons why the 
PCC is proposing to call for their retirement or resignation and at the same time provide a 
copy of the written views of the Chief Inspector of Constabulary. 
 
(3) The PCC must give the relevant PCP: 
 (a) written notification that the PCC is proposing to call upon the Chief Constable to retire or 
resign;  
(b) a copy of the reasons given to the Chief Constable, and. 
(c) a copy of the written views of the Chief Inspector of Constabulary 
 
(4) The PCC must give the Chief Constable the opportunity to make written representations 
about the proposal to call for the Chief Constable’s resignation or retirement.  
 
(5) The PCC must: 
(a) consider any written representations made by the Chief Constable; and  
(b) give the relevant PCP a copy of any such representations made by the Chief Constable, 
as soon as practicable after the PCC is given them.  
 
(6) If a PCP is given a notification under (3), the PCP must make a recommendation to the 
PCC as to whether or not the PCC should call for the retirement or resignation. 
  
The recommendation must be given to the PCC in writing before the end of the period of six 
weeks beginning with the day on which the PCP receives the notification.  
 
(7) Before making the recommendation, the PCP:  
(a) may consult the Chief Inspector of Constabulary, and  
(b) must hold a scrutiny hearing at which the PCC and Chief Constable are both entitled to 
be heard. 
 
The PCP must publish the recommendation made under this paragraph. It is for the PCP to 
determine the manner in which the recommendation is to be published in accordance with 
the relevant sub-paragraph (5).  
 
(8) The PCC:  
(a) must consider the PCP’s recommendation, and  
(b) having considered the recommendation, may accept or reject it.  
 
(9) The PCC must notify the PCP of the decision whether or not to accept the 
recommendation.  
 
(10) If, following the above, the PCC is still proposing to call upon the Chief Constable to 
retire or resign the PCC must:  
(a) notify the Chief Constable and PCP and provide a written explanation of the reasons why 
the PCC proposes to call for the retirement or resignation;  
(b) give the Chief Inspector of Constabulary a copy of the notification and the explanation, 
and  

Page 46



 

(c) give the chief executive appointed under paragraph 6(1)(a) of Schedule 1 to the 2011 Act 
a copy of the notification and the explanation, as well as the written views of the Chief 
Inspector of Constabulary obtained at the outset of the process. 
 
 A PCC must not call upon a Chief Constable to retire or resign until the end of the scrutiny 
process has been reached.  
 
The end of the scrutiny process is reached when the first of the following events occurs:  
(a) the period of six weeks has ended without the PCP having given the PCC any 
recommendation as to whether or not the PCC should call for the retirement or resignation;  
(b) the PCC notifies the PCP under (9) of the decision whether or not to accept the PCP’s 
recommendation in relation to the resignation or retirement.  
 
(11) The Chief Constable must retire or resign if called upon to do so. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



 

                    

 

 

Durham Police and Crime Panel 
 

24th June 2014 
 

Home Affairs Committee Report - Police 
and Crime Commissioners: progress to 
date 

 
 
 

Report of Lorraine O’Donnell, Assistant Chief Executive  

 
Purpose of the Report 

1 To provide Panel Members with information on the Home Affairs’ Committee 
report ‘Police and Crime Commissioners: progress to date’.     

Background 

2 In May 2014, the Home Affairs Committee published its report ‘Police and 
Crime Commissioners: progress to date’. Chaired by the Rt Hon Keith Vaz 
MP, the Committee gathered a wide range of evidence and produced findings 
and recommendations to the Government under the following headings: 

• Introduction, PCCs and the public, training and register of disclosable 
interests 

• The work of commissioners to date 

• The relationship between commissioners and chief constables 

• Scrutiny of commissioners by police and crime panels 
 

3 Appendix 2 of this report contains the report’s conclusions and 
recommendations and a copy of the full report is available from the following 
link.http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmselect/cmhaff/757/
757.pdf 
 

4 Appendix 3 contains a copy of the report’s section on ‘Scrutiny of 
commissioners by police and crime panels’ and together with findings within 
the other headings following bullet points provide a summary of 
recommendations with regard to potential impact on Panel activity. 

 
Strengthening the role of police and crime panels 

• The Committee finds that to date panels have struggled to understand 
their powers and define their role. 

• The role of panels should be strengthened and extended in scrutinising 
the removal, resignation or retirement of a chief constable, where this 
has been instigated by the PCC; 

• Panels should have the power of veto over the appointment of a deputy 
commissioner, where they have not stood for election alongside the 
commissioner; 

Agenda Item 11

Page 49



 

• To enable more proactive scrutiny, require PCCs to publish a forward 
list of key decisions, where these are known in advance and to publish 
background information on each decision when it is made 

• LGA & Association of PCCs agree protocol on timely information, with 
specific reference to precept setting process 

• LGA undertake in-depth research into panels experience to date on 
complaint handling  

 
Panel Resources  

• Home Office and LGA undertake research to estimate the actual cost 
for support to panels to determine a more realistic level of funding  

• To provide long-term certainty, in the future, such funding should come 
from the police precept.  

 
Target setting by commissioners 

• The Committee raises concern that almost half of commissioners were 
using targets to hold their chief constable to account, despite strong 
evidence that target-setting has resulted in the manipulation of police-
recorded crime statistics. The Report recommends that all such 
commissioners should review urgently the auditing arrangements they 
have in place to ensure such targets operate as intended. 

 
The removal of chief constables  

• The law must be changed to state clearly the grounds on which a chief 
constable may be suspended or removed; 

• Establishing a clear system of safeguards where a chief constable is 
suspended, similar to those already in place when they face 
suspension on a conduct matter; 

• The development of a third party mediation process for instances 
where the relationship between a commissioner and chief constable 
breaks down. 

 
5 Within the context of these recommendations from the Home Affairs 

Committee to the Government, it is to note that the Durham Police and Crime 
Panel have already taken steps or implemented protocols with regard Section 
38 of the Police Reform Social responsibility Act 2011(removal of chief 
constable) and a Memorandum of Understanding for working arrangements 
with the Commissioner. In addition, following discussion with the Police and 
Crime Commissioner, the Panel will receive information on the precept setting 
process.  
  

6 The Government is required to respond to the report within two months of its 
publication and further updates will be provided to the Panel.  

 
Recommendation  
 
7 That the Police and Crime Panel note information within the report and 

Appendices 2 and 3.  

 

Contact:  Jonathan Slee  Tel: 03000 268142  

Page 50



 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
 
Finance – The report identifies information of potential changes to the funding of the 
Police and Crime Panel  

 

Staffing – The report identifies information to potential amendments to powers and 
role of the panel if the Commissioner was proposing to remove or suspend the Chief 
Constable.  

 

Risk – None  

 

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty – None  

 

Accommodation – None  

 

Crime and Disorder – None  

 

Human Rights – None  

 

Consultation – None.  

 

Procurement – None  

 

Disability Issues – None  

 

Legal Implications – The report identifies a number of proposals that could make 
amendments to the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Appendix 3

Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



                    
 

 
 
Durham Police and Crime Panel 
 

24 June 2014 
 
Appointment of Independent Co-
opted Members 
 

 

 

Report of Colette Longbottom, Monitoring Officer 
 
Purpose of the Report 
 
1. The purpose of the report is for the Panel to agree the selection criteria for the 

appointment of the two independent co-opted Members to the Panel, the 
advertising arrangements, and the membership of the appointment Panel.  

 
Background 
 
2. On 12 October 2012 the Panel agreed to the appointment of the two 

independent co-opted Members to the Panel. 
 

3. Their appointment accorded with the requirement under the Police Reform 
and Social Responsibility Act  2011 for the Panel to have two non-political 
independent members. The appointment of the two independent members 
provided the opportunity for the Panel, by carefully selecting individuals to 
complement the councillors nominated to the Panel, to satisfy the’ balanced 
appointment objective’. This requires the panel to have a membership, which 
when considered collectively, would be geographically and politically 
representative, would include the necessary experience, knowledge and skills 
to be effective. 

 
4. Independent co-optees are full voting members of the Panel, and therefore 

have the same responsibilities and duties, and access to the same level of 
support as elected members on the Panel. 

 
5. Following an advert in the press inviting applications, prospective candidates 

were interviewed, and the two co-opted Members were appointed for a two 
year period. Constituent authorities had agreed that the independent 
members would be appointed for a two year term, which would expire on 31 
October 2014. 
 

6. A recruitment process for appointing to the two positions is to be undertaken, 
in preparation for their appointments to be effective from 1 November 2014. 
There is nothing in the Panel arrangements or in guidance to indicate that 
existing members could not be re-appointed. 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 65



2 

7. The process would need to meet the following requirements which are set out 
in the panel arrangements:- 

 

• The selection process should include a reasonable period of 
advertising for the positions, with a closing date of at least 2 weeks’ 
notice from date the advert was first placed. 

• Information packs be prepared and sent to those requesting 
application forms. 

• The applications will be considered against agreed eligibility criteria 
written to achieve the balanced appointment objective.  

• Any Appointment Panel agreed by the Panel to make the appointment 
would comprise at least one member of each of the constituent 
authorities. 

• Following the interviews, the Chairman and Vice-Chairman will make 
recommendations to the Panel about membership. 

 
Selection Criteria 
 
8. Guidance for the Local Government Association has been used to draft the 

application pack attached at Appendix 1, which includes for the Panel’s 
consideration, the advert, the eligibility criteria, person specification, roles and 
responsibilities, and an application form. 

 
9. The following cannot be considered for a position on the Panel, namely:  
 

• anyone under 18 years old  
• the PCC or a member of their staff  
• MPs  
• members of the National Assembly for Wales the Scottish Parliament  
• members of the European Parliament  
• police officers  
• persons who do not live or work in the police force area  
• civil servants engaged in political activity.  
• local authority councillors.  
 

 
10. The person specification sets out the requirements for the appointee, however 

in summary the Panel would be looking for someone of good character, and 
possess all of the competencies of the ability to think strategically, to make 
good judgements, to be supportive, to scrutinise, to challenge, to be 
analytical, and to communicate effectively. 

 
11.  The skills and qualities of team building, self confidence, enthusiasm and 

drive, respect for others, integrity, and decisiveness, are also required.  It 
would be preferable for candidates to have experience of working in a similar 
role, eg public or advisory body, or to have worked in the community or 
voluntary work. 

 
12. LGA guidance also advises that gaps in panel membership, where possible 

should reflect the diversity of the community they serve, for example in terms 
of age, gender, faith, ethnicity, sexuality, and disability. 

 
 
 
 

Page 66



3 

Advertising  
 
13.  The first step is to advertise and seek nominations for the independent co-

optees.  
 
14. It is proposed that in order for the advert to reach as many people as possible 

in County Durham and Darlington, a press release be issued, together with 
the advert being published on the websites of the Durham Police and Crime 
Panel, and both local authorities.  

 
15. It is proposed that once agreement has been reached by the Panel on the 

selection criteria, the advertisement is placed as soon as possible, allowing a 
minimum of two weeks for applications to be made. 

 
 
Appointment Panel 
 
16. The Police and Crime Panel will oversee the appointment process, with an 

appointment panel agreed by the Panel to make the appointment, will 
comprise of at least one member of each of the constituent authorities.  
 

17. The Panel may wish to have an appointment panel made up of 3 or 5 
members, and appoint a reserve member. 

 
18. Following the interviews the Chairman and Vice-Chairman will make 

recommendations to the Police and Crime Panel about membership. 
 
19. It is proposed that the Appointment Panel would meet mid September, and 

the Police and Crime Panel consider recommendations on 28 October, with 
the positions being offered to the successful candidates commencing on 1 
November. 
 

 

Term of Office 
 
20. The panel arrangements provided for the co-option of  two independent 

members onto the panel for a term of 2 years commencing October 2012, 
however did not stipulate the length of office for future appointments. The 
Panel may wish to consider whether for the reasons of continuity, and 
experience gained, a longer term may be suitable, and if so for how long. 

 
Recommendation 

 
21. The Panel is asked to consider and approve the selection criteria for 

advertising the positions of the two independent members. 
 

22. Agree to the advertising arrangements. 
 

23. Agree the length of the term of office of the members. 
 

24. Agree the membership of the appointment Panel, that comprises at least one 
representative from each of the constituent authorities, and consider whether 
to appoint a reserve. 

 

Page 67



4 

25. Agree to give delegated authority to the Assistant Chief Executive, and Head 
of Legal and Democratic Services in consultation with the Chair and Vice 
Chair of the Panel to draw up a short-list of candidates. 
 
 
 

 
 

Contact: Colette Longbottom    Tel: 03000 269 732 

 

Page 68



5 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
Finance – Reasonable travel costs be paid to the two independent co-opted 
members. 

 

Staffing – None specific in this report 

 

Risk – None specific in this report 

 

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty – Recruitment process to be 
carried out in accordance with the Council’s recruitment procedure. 

 

Accommodation - None specific in this report 

 

Crime and Disorder - None specific in this report 

 

Human Rights - None specific in this report 

 

Consultation – None specific in this report 

 

Procurement - None specific in this report 

 

Disability Issues – Recruitment process to be carried out in accordance with the 
Council’s recruitment procedure. 

 

Legal Implications – None specific in this report 

 

Page 69



6 

Appendix 2:  Application Pack 
 
Advert  
 
On 15th November 2012, County Durham and Darlington elected its first Police and 
Crime Commissioner (PCC) who is responsible for setting the priorities and 
resources for Durham Constabulary, as well as supporting broader community safety 
activities across the region.  
 
In addition to this a Police and Crime Panel was established to scrutinise the work of 
the PCC. The purpose of this role is to assist the Commissioner through providing 
independent challenge.  
 
The Panel is made up of seven representatives from Durham County Council and 
three representatives of Darlington Borough Council, and two independent co-opted 
members.  
 
The Commissioner is required to consult with the Panel on his plans and budget for 
policing, as well as the level of council tax and the appointment of a Chief Constable.  
 
The Panel is looking for two people who are from the areas of the Borough of 
Darlington, and County Durham to serve as independent co-opted members from 1 
November 2014, for a ??? year term.  
 
The role of a Panel member is an important and demanding one. The typical 
commitment required from a member of the Panel is expected to average one day a 
month, including preparation time.  
 
Meetings will generally be held during normal working hours at locations in Durham 
and Darlington. 
 
All Panel members will be able to claim reasonable travelling expenses, and receive 
induction and other appropriate training.  
 
For a copy of the application pack see www.durham.gov.uk or telephone Ros 
Layfield, Committee Services Manager, Legal and Democratic Services, County Hall, 
Durham DH1 5UL (Tel 03000 269 708) or email ros.layfield@durham.gov.uk 
 
The closing date for applications is ?? September 2014.  
 
The Panel wishes to reflect the breadth of communities in the Durham and 
Darlington area and welcomes applications from all eligible people irrespective of 
gender, ethnic origin, religious belief, sexual orientation, disability or any other 
characteristic.  
 

Page 70



7 

 

Eligibility criteria for Independent Panel Members  
 
The following cannot be considered for a position on the Panel, namely:  
 
• anyone under 18 years old  
• the PCC or a member of their staff  
• MPs  
• members of the National Assembly for Wales the Scottish Parliament  
• members of the European Parliament  
• police officers  
• persons who do not live or work in the police force area  
• civil servants engaged in political activity.  
• local authority councillors.  
 

 

Page 71



8 

Personal Specification for Panel Members  
 
Abilities/skills  
 
As well as being of good character, candidates will need to possess the following 
competencies:  
 

• The ability to think strategically: To have breadth of vision, to rise 
above detail, and to see problems and issues from a wider, forward-
looking perspective and to make appropriate linkages.  
 
• The ability to make good judgements: To take a balanced, open-
minded and objective approach, for example, in evaluating the priorities of 
the police and crime commissioner, assessing candidates for top-level 
appointments or considering complaints against the police and crime 
commissioner.  
 
• The ability to be supportive: To be able to support the PCC and the 
other members of the Panel in delivering their duties.  
 
• The ability to scrutinise and challenge: To be able to rigorously 
scrutinise and challenge constructively without becoming confrontational, 
using appropriate data, evidence and resources.  
 
• The ability to be analytical: To interpret and question complex written 
material, including financial and statistical information and other data such 
as performance measures and identify the salient points.  
 
• The ability to communicate effectively: To be able to communicate 
effectively both verbally and in writing – and to interact positively with other 
members of the Panel, the PCC and the public.  

 
Other requirements and considerations  
 

• Candidates must be able to attend meetings during normal working 
hours at varying locations throughout the County Durham and 
Darlington at least six times a year, as well as attend any appropriate 
training sessions.  
 
• Candidates should have the time, and commitment to prepare for and 
attend regular meetings. We suggest that they would need to allocate a 
minimum of one day per month to devote to this role.  
 
• Candidates should have a willingness to learn.  

 
Note: Candidates must be eligible for the role (see eligibility criteria separately listed 
in the job information pack).  
 
 

Page 72



9 

 
 
Candidates will need to possess the following personal skills and qualities: 
 

• Team working: The ability to play an effective role in meetings 
through listening, persuading and showing respect for the views of 
others.  
 
• Self-confidence: The skill to challenge accepted views constructively 
without becoming confrontational.  
 
• Enthusiasm and drive: The ability to be proactive in seeking out 
learning and developmental opportunities to enhance knowledge and 
understanding (for example, on financial matters and statutory 
requirements).  
 
• Respect for others: The capacity to treat all people fairly and with 
respect, to value diversity and respond sensitively to difference.  
 
• Integrity: The necessity to embrace high standards of conduct and 
ethics and be committed to upholding human rights and equality of 
opportunity for all.  
 
• Decisiveness: The ability to show resilience even in challenging 
circumstances, remaining calm and confident and able to make difficult 
decisions.  

 
Other requirements 
 
Candidates will need to be able to: 
 

• consider their own biases and prejudices  
• work with people from all areas within the police force area  
• work with people from diverse backgrounds  
• work with people with and without disabilities  
• work with people from a variety of faiths and cultures  
• work with people who may be gay, lesbian, bisexual or transgender.  

 
 
 
It would be desirable if candidates:  
 
have experience of:  
 

• working in a similar role (eg public or advisory body) 
• worked in the community or undertaken voluntary work 
• situations where they needed to compromise  
• interacting or working with people of all ages  
• interacting or working with people who have different political views 

and/or religious beliefs  
• interacting or working with people who are physically and/or mentally 

impaired.  
 
 
 

Page 73



10 

have an interest in:  
 

• policing issues and current affairs, specifically in respect of the ways 
in which they affect people locally  

• challenging and combating institutional discrimination  
• the issues associated with recruiting, promoting and retaining staff 

from underrepresented groups  
• engaging with and representing local people and/or specialists within 

their field of expertise.  
 
 

Page 74



11 

 
 
Roles and responsibilities of Independent Co-optees on the Panel  
 
Note: independent co-optees will be treated equally as other elected members  
on the Panel and therefore have the same responsibilities and duties.  
 
All co-optees are full voting members and will have access to the same level of 
support and information as elected members on the Panel. The core role of both 
elected members and independent co-optees on the Panel is to:  
 

• scrutinise the work of the PCC to ensure that the PCC is discharging its 
functions effectively  
 
• bring any specialist knowledge, skills, experience and expertise they may 
have to the scrutiny work of the Panel  
 
• ensure that there is an effective independent challenge to the PCC and that 
this challenge is constructive to support the PCC in carrying out their role  
 
• act as a non-party-political voice for those who live and/or work in the 
Durham Police force area.  

 
Responsibilities of co-optees  
 
A co-opted member of the police and crime Panel is expected to:  
 

• attend all formal meetings of the Panel (approx 4-6 per year)  
• establish good relations with other members, officers and co-optees  
• attend additional meetings eg working groups or evidence gathering 

sessions, as required  
• prepare for each meeting by reading the agenda, papers and additional 

information to familiarise yourself with the issues to be covered during the 
meeting. Prior to the meeting consider the questions you may wish to put to 
the police and crime commissioner and other expert witnesses  

• listen carefully at the meetings, ask questions in a way which is non-
judgmental, respect confidentiality and help the Panel to make practical 
suggestions for improvements in services  

• assist in the preparation of reports and the formulation of recommendations; 
this may involve volunteering to participate in a task group to conduct a 
scrutiny review  

• attend training and development events as needed  
• abide by the Panel arrangements and rules of procedure which set out how 

the police and crime Panel will operate in the Durham police force area  
• keep abreast of the key issues in relation to the responsibilities of the police 
and crime commissioner and the priorities within the police and crime plan  

• contribute to achieving an open, accountable and transparent decision- 
making process in relation to policing and community safety issues in the 
Durham police force area. 

Page 75



12 

 
 
Note: all Panel members would also be expected to adhere to the ‘seven principles  
of public life’ which are listed below:  
 
Nolan principles 
 
Selflessness: Holders of public office should take decisions solely in terms of the 
public interest. They should not do so in order to gain financial or other material 
benefits for themselves, their family, or their friends.  
 
Integrity: Holders of public office should not place themselves under any financial  
or other obligation to outside individuals or organisations that might influence them in  
the performance of their official duties.  
 
Objectivity: In carrying out public business, including making public appointments,  
awarding contracts, or recommending individuals for rewards and benefits, holders  
of public office should make choices on merit.  
 
Accountability: Holders of public office are accountable for their decisions and 
actions to the public and must submit themselves to whatever scrutiny is appropriate 
to their office.  
 
Openness: Holders of public office should be as open as possible about all the  
decisions and actions that they take. They should give reasons for their decisions 
and restrict information only when the wider public interest clearly demands.  
 
Honesty: Holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating  
to their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that  
protects the public interest.  
 
Leadership: Holders of public office should promote and support these principles by  
Leadership and example. 

Page 76



13 

 
 

Application Form to be a Independent Co-opted Member 
of Durham Police and Crime Panel 

 
 
 
 
1. Personal Details 
 
The information in this section will not form part of the shortlisting process and will be 

separated from your application form upon receipt 

 

Title (Mr/Mrs/Ms etc)  

Name in Full 
(please also give any 
other names by which 
you have been known) 

 

Date of birth  

Permanent Home 
Address 

 
 
 

How long have you 
lived at this address 

 

If less than five years 
at this address, please 
give details of your 
previous address(es), 
and dates occupied 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone number Home Work 

Mobile:  

e-mail address  

 

 
 

 

 

Page 77



14 

 

Please say whether there are any reasonable adjustments we could try to make to  help you 

attend an interview 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

REFERENCES: Please give details of two people, not related to you, who have agreed to be 

contacted by us about your application. We intend to take up references for shortlisted candidates 

prior to interview.  If you do not wish us to contact your referees at that stage then please indicate 

this clearly. 

Name  Name  

Address 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Address  

Tel. No.  Tel. No.  

Email:  Email:  

Position  Position  

 
 
 
Please sign and date this form 
 

I declare that the information I have given is true and complete 

 
 
 
SignedGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG..                  DateGGGGGGGGGGGG. 

Page 78



 
 
 
2. Personal history 
 

What is your current employment status and occupation, if any? 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Please give details of part-time and full-time employment, voluntary work, career breaks and any 

other work you do or have done in the local community.  If you do not live in County Durham or 

Darlington and/or have not done so during the past 12 months please include the main location of 

your work if this is different from your employers address. 

Name and address of 
organisation 

Dates 
position held 
(from/to) 

Positions held and nature of responsibility 

   

 

Page 79



16 

 

 
Please give details of any involvement in local community activities not already mentioned above 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Please list any academic, professional and/or 

vocational qualifications 
Date obtained 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 80



17 

3. Required competencies, personal skills and qualities 

 

Please give brief examples to demonstrate how you meet the following competencies 

1. The ability to think strategically 

To have breadth of vision, to rise above detail, 

and to see problems and issues from a wider, 

forward-looking perspective and to make 

appropriate linkages. 

 

2. The ability to make good judgements 

To take a balanced, open-minded and objective 

approach, for example, in evaluating the 

priorities of the police and crime commissioner, 

assessing candidates for top-level 

appointments or considering complaints against 

the police and crime commissioner. 

 

3. The ability to be supportive 

To be able to support the police and crime 

commissioner and the other members of the 

Panel in delivering their duties. 

 

4. The ability to scrutinise and challenge 

To be able to rigorously scrutinise and 

challenge constructively without becoming 

confrontational, using appropriate data, 

evidence and resources. 

 

5. The ability to be analytical 

To interpret and question complex written 

material, including financial and statistical 

information and other data such as performance 

measures and identify the salient points. 

 

6. The ability to communicate effectively 

To be able to communicate effectively both 

verbally and in writing – and to interact 

positively with other members of the Panel, the 

police and crime commissioner and the public. 

 

 
 
 
 

Page 81



18 

Please give brief examples to demonstrate the extent to which you possess the following personal 

skills and qualities 

1. Team working 

The ability to play an effective role in 

meetings through listening, persuading and 

showing respect for the views of others. 

 

2. Self-confidence 

The skill to challenge accepted views 

constructively without becoming 

confrontational. 

 

3. Enthusiasm and drive 

The ability to be proactive in seeking out 

learning and developmental opportunities to 

enhance knowledge and understanding (for 

example, on financial matters and statutory 

requirements) 

 

4. Respect for others 

The capacity to treat all people fairly and 

with respect, to value diversity and respond 

sensitively to difference. 

 

5. Integrity 

The necessity to embrace high standards of 

conduct and ethics and be committed to 

upholding human rights and equality of 

opportunity for all. 

 

6. Decisiveness 

The ability to show resilience even in 

challenging circumstances, remaining calm 

and confident and able to make difficult 

decisions. 

 

 

Page 82



19 

 
 

Please provide any further information on how you meet the other requirements 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Please give details of your experience (in a paid or unpaid role) in community safety, victim 
support, criminal justice and related issues. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 83



20 

4. Why do you want to be an independent co-opted member? 

 

Please say why you are interested in becoming an Independent  co-opted member of the Durham 
Police and Crime Panel 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
5. Other information 

 

If you are employed, is your employer willing to release you to carry out the duties of a 
independent co-opted member of the Durham Police and Crime Panel? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 84



21 

 
 
 
6. Other Positions 

 

Do you hold, or have you recently held, any of the following positions? 

 

• The police and crime commissioner for Durham 

• A member of the staff of the police and crime commissioner for Durham 

• A member of the civilian staff of the Durham police force 

• A Member of Parliament, the National Assembly for Wales, the Scottish Parliament or the 

European Parliament 

• A local authority councillor 

• A civil servant engaged in political activity 

• A police officer. 

 

If yes, please give details including dates 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 85



22 

7. Important Information 

 

Is there anything in your private or working life, or in your past, or, to your knowledge, in that of 

any member of your family or close friends, which, if it became generally known, might bring you 

or the Durham Police and Crime Panel into disrepute, or call into question your integrity, authority 

or standing as a member of the Panel?  

If you have any spent or unspent convictions to declare please declare them here. You must 

declare association with any person(s) including family member who have a criminal conviction (s) 

or is/ has been involved in criminal activities as well as any spent or unspent criminal convictions 

and cautions they as an individual may have. Are there any other circumstances and 

characteristics, which may impact upon vetting clearance.  

 
 
If yes, please give details. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
I declare that the information I have given is true in all respects. I understand that false 
information may render me liable for dismissal if I am appointed. 

 
 
 
 
SignatureGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG       DateGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 86



23 

 
8. Equality Opportunities Monitoring Form 
We are a equal opportunities employer and want to ensure that all applicants are considered solely on 

their merits. Therefore we need to check that decisions are not influenced by unfair or unlawful 

discrimination. To help us we should be grateful if you would complete this short questionnaire. You 

only need answer if you feel happy to do so. Your answers will be treated with the utmost confidence 

and will only be used for statistical purposes. 

1. Are you: Male Female 

2. How old are you: 
Which age category are you in? 

 18-19  20-29  30-39  40-49 
 

 50-64  65-74  75-84  85 + 

 Do you consider yourself to be a person with a disability? 
 
This may include a physical or mental impairment which has substantial and long-term adverse 
effect on your ability to carry out normal day to day activities. Long-standing means that it has 
lasted, or is likely to last, for over a year.  

  Yes   No                                                                 Prefer not to say  
 

4. What is your religion or belief? 
 Christianity  Hinduism  Islam  Judaism 

 
 Sikhism              Buddhist                Baha’i                 No religion 

 
 Other – eg Humanist, Atheist, etc (Please state)  Prefer not to say  

 

5. How would you describe your sexuality? 
 Heterosexual / Straight  Bisexual  Prefer not to say  
 Gay Man                             Gay Woman / Lesbian                 

 

6. Please describe your ethnic origin? 
 

White 
 British 
 Irish 
 Any other White background 

 

Black or Black British 
 Caribbean 
 African 
 Any other Black background 

 

Arab or Middle Eastern 
 Arab 
 North African 
 Any other Arab or Middle Eastern 

background 

Travelling Community 
 Gypsy/ Roma  
 Traveller of Irish Descent 
 Other member of the Travelling Community 

Asian or Asian British 
 Indian 
 Pakistani 
 Bangladeshi 
 Chinese 
 Any other Asian background 

Mixed 
 White and Black Caribbean  
 White and Black African 
 White and Asian 

 
 Any other Mixed Background 

Other Ethnic groups please state Prefer not to say 
 Prefer not to say 

7. What is your relationship status? 
 Married/ Civil Partnership 

 
 Prefer not to say 

 

Page 87



24 

 

Page 88



Agenda Item 15

Page 89

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the meetings held on 3 March and 22 April 2014
	22 April 2014

	7 Durham Police and Crime Commissioner Annual Report 2013-2014 - Report of Assistant Chief Executive
	PCC Annual Report

	8 Hate Crime - Report of Assistant Chief Executive and Presentation by Chief Inspector Colin McGillivray
	9 Police and Crime Panel Work Programme 2014-15 - Report of Assistant Chief Executive
	10 Protocol for Section 38 of the Police Reform & Social Responsibility Act 2011 - Report of Assistant Chief Executive
	11 Home Affairs Committee Report - Police and Crime Commissioners: Progress to Date - Report of Assistant Chief Executive
	Home Select Cttee Appendix 2 updated
	Home Affairs Committee Appendix 3 updated

	12 Appointment of Independent Co-opted Members - Report of Monitoring Officer
	15 HMIC Inspection Feedback - Report of Assistant Chief Officer

